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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

STATE OF NEW YORK 

JOINT APPLICATION OF NOW 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND 
TEL-LINK, L.L.C. FOR APPROVAL 
OF AN ASSET PURCHASE 
AGREEMENT 

DOCKET NUMBER 

APPLICATION 

NOW Communications, Inc. ("NOW") and Tel-Link, L.L.C. ("Tel-Link") (sometimes 

referred to jointly herein as "Applicants"), pursuant to Section 108 of the New York Public 

Service Law, hereby request Commission approval of a proposed Asset Purchase 

Agreement (the "Agreement").1 As will be described in more detail below, the Agreement 

contemplates the purchase by NOW of the assets of Tel-Link. NOW proposes to acquire 

the assets of Tel-Link, including all customer accounts, certifications and licenses, to the 

extent permitted by this Commission. As regulated telecommunications providers, NOW 

and Tel-Link hereby seek Commission approval of the Agreement. 

Commission approval of the Agreement will be beneficial to the involved companies 

as well as their customers. Following consummation of the Agreement, NOW will be able 

to provide communications services to its customers in a more efficient manner. Approval 

of the Agreement will not in any way be detrimental to the public interests of the State of 

Illinois. The customers of both NOW and Tel-Link will continue to receive the same high 

quality service presently rendered to them. Additionally, no party to the Agreement will be 

given undue advantage over any other party. 

1 A copy of the proposed Asset Purchase Agreement is attached as Exhibit "A." 
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In support of this Application, Applicants show the following: 

I.     THE PARTIES 

1. NOW is a privately held Mississippi corporation with principal offices located 

at 713 Country Place Drive, Jackson, Mississippi 39208-6619. NOW is a non-dominant 

carrier that resells local service and intrastate, interstate and international long distance 

service purchased from various facilities-based carriers. 

2. NOW is authorized by the FCC to provide international services as a non- 

dominant carrier and intrastate service, pursuant to certification, registration or tariff 

requirements, or on an unregulated basis, in fourteen (14) states. NOW is a certificated 

interexchange carrier and local service provider in the State of New York.2 

3. Tel-Link is a privately held Georgia limited liability company with principal 

offices located at 8601 Dunwoody Place, Suite 406, Atlanta, GA 30350. Tel-Link is a non- 

dominant carrier that resells local service and intrastate, interstate long distance service 

purchased from various facilities-based carriers pursuant to the FCC's Competitive Carrier 

policies. 

4. Tel-Link Is authorized by the FCC to provide intrastate service, pursuant to 

certification, registration or tariff requirements, or on an unregulated basis, in eighteen (18) 

states. Tel-Link is a interexchange certificated carrier and local service provider in the State 

of New York.3 

2 NOW is certificated in this State, pursuant to authority granted in Docket No.99-C-0233, dated 
April 28, 1999. 

'Tel-Li 
December 16, 1997. 

3Tel-Link is certificated in this State, pursuant to authority granted in Docket No. 97-C-158, dated 
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II.     DESIGNATED CONTACT 

5. The designated contact for questions concerning this Application is: 

EllenAnn G. Sands 
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard 
A Professional Limited Liability Company 
3500 North Causeway Boulevard 
Suite 1442 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 
Telephone: (504) 832-1984 
Telefax: (504) 831-0892 

6. Copies of such correspondence should also be sent to: 

R. Scott Seab, Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
NOW Communications, Inc. 
711 South Tejon Street, Suite 201 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80903 
Telephone: (719) 633-3059 
Efax: (413)431-8445 

and 

Terry E. Fields, President 
Tel-Link, L.L.C. 
8601 Dunwoody Place, Suite 406 
Atlanta, Georgia 30350 
Telefax:   (770-552-7345 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

7. Applicants propose a transaction which will accomplish the following: 

a. NOW will buy, and Tel-Link will sell, transfer and assign to NOW all 
of Tel-Link's right, title and interest in Tel-Link's assets, as defined in 
the Agreement; 

b. In consideration for the above transfer and sale of assets, NOW will 
pay to Tel-Link the purchase consideration as described more fully in 
the Agreement; and 

c. The assets to be sold to NOW include Tel-Links's customer accounts, 
certifications and licenses, to the extent permitted by this 
Commission. 
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8. NOW is well-qualified to consummate the transaction which is the subject of 

this Application. Current financial information for NOW is attached hereto as Exhibit "B".4 

9. NOW proposes to accomplish this transaction in order to create a single, 

larger long distance carrier operating in a greater number of states. By virtue of these 

transactions, NOW will realize significant economic, marketing and administrative 

efficiencies. 

10. Following consummation of the Acquisition, NOW will continue to serve all 

of the present customer accounts of Tel-Link pursuant to Tel-Link's certification previously 

issued by this Commission, or in the event this Commission does not allow transfer of Tel- 

Link's certification to NOW, then pursuant to NOW's certification previously issued by this 

Commission. Prior to consummation of the Acquisition, NOW intends to notify all current 

customers of Tel-Link of the Acquisition, by either a separate mailing or bill insert. 

However, the Acquisition will, in effect, be transparent to the customers of Tel-Link and 

NOW. Tel-Link's tariffs will remain in place and in effect following consummation of the 

Acquisition. Thus, the Acquisition should not cause any inconvenience or confusion to the 

customers of either Tel-Link or NOW.5 

11. The technical, managerial and financial personnel of NOW will serve both the 

existing NOW customers and the Tel-Link customers with the same high level of expertise. 

Exhibit "B" consists of Tel-Link's Financial Statement for the year ended December 31, 
1999. 

5 Upon consummation of the proposed transaction, NOW intends to notify all current end 
users of Tel-Link of the Acquisition and no customers of Tel-Link will experience any change in rates 
due to the transaction by bill insert, a sample copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit "C". 
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IV.     PUBLIC INTEREST CONSIDERATIONS 

12. Critical to the Acquisition is the need to ensure the continuation of high quality 

service to all customers currently served by both NOW and Tel-Link. The Acquisition will 

serve the public interest for the following reasons: 

a. It will enable NOW to provide a streamlined level of service for all 

involved customers by creating a single, larger telecommunications 

operator to provide local and long distance service to the customers 

in this State as well as other states. 

b. It will increase the appeal to present and potential customers because 

of NOW's larger size and greater variety of service offerings. 

c. It will result in cost savings as a result of discounts on quantity 

ordering of underlying and services. 

d. It will serve to create a heightened level of operating efficiency which 

generally will serve to enhance the overall capacity of NOW to 

compete in the marketplace and to provide telecommunications 

services for a greater number of consumers of this State at 

competitive rates. 

e. It will enable NOW to possess a larger customer base as the result of 

the Acquisition, and will thus be a stronger carrier to provide high 

quality service to all customers presently serviced by both NOW and 

Tel-Link. 

13. Accordingly, the Acquisition will serve to create a heightened level of 

operating efficiency which generally will serve to enhance the overall capacity of NOW to 
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compete in the marketplace and to provide telecommunications services for a greater 

number of consumers of this State at competitive rates. 

14. Additionally, NOW will possess a greater customer account base as a result 

of the Acquisition, and will thus be a stronger carrier to provide high quality service to all 

customers presently serviced by both NOW and Tel-Link. 

15. Applicants shall inform all customers of Tel-Link of the proposed transaction 

for each of at least two billing cycles in advance of the consummation of the transaction. 

Applicants shall place the notification in a separate envelope to be inserted into the 

invoices of the customers of Tel-Link and all such envelopes shall be clearly labeled 

"Important Information Regarding Your Telephone Service". 

V. EXPEDITED REVIEW 

16. Applicants request expedited review and disposition of the instant Application 

in order to allow Applicants to consolidate their respective operations as soon as possible. 

VI. TRANSFER OF CERTIFICATES 

16.     To the extent allowable under the Commission's rules, Applicants request 

the transfer of Tel-Link's Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity, or other 

operating authority, to NOW. 
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VII.     CONCLUSION 

17. WHEREFORE, forthe reasons stated herein, Applicants respectfully request 

that the Commission authorize NOW and Tel-Link to consummate the Acquisition 

described above. More specifically, Applicants request that the Commission, on an 

expedited basis, approve the Agreement, the asset purchase transaction contemplated 

therein and the transfer of Tel-Links's current operating authority to NOW. 

DATED this 20th day of April, 2000 

Respectfully submitted. 

EllenAnn G. Sands 
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard 
A Professional Limited Liability Company 
3500 North Causeway Boulevard 
Suite 1442 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 
(504)832-1984 
Counsel for NOW Communications, Inc. 
and Tel-Link, L.L.C. 
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EXHIBIT A 



ASSETS PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

dated as of January 26, 2000 

by and between 

NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC., 

and 

TEL-LINK, L.L.C. 

wirh respect to certain assets of 

Tel-Link, L.L.C. 
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ASSETS PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

THIS ASSETS PURCHASE AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") dated as of 
t>jis 26" day of J^anuary, 2000, is made and entered into by and 
between NC>J Coir-.unicaticr.s, Inc., a Mississippi corporation 
("Purchaser"), and Tel-Link, L.L.C., a Georgia limited liability 
company ("Seller"). Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein 
have the meanings set for-'r. in Section 10.01. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Seller is engaged in the business of purchasing and 
reselling home telephone and other telecommunications services ~he 

'Business"); and 

WHEREAS, Seller desires to sell, transfer and assign to 
Purchaser, and Purchaser desires zc purchase and acquire from 
Seller, certain of zhe  assets of Seller relating to the operation 

:cnr.ection therewith. Purchaser has agreed 
of the liabilities of Seller relating to the 

Business, all on the terms set forth herein; 
.ssume certain 

NOW, TKEREFORZ, in consideration of the mutual covenants and 
agreements set forth in this Agreement, and for other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby ac-:n owl edged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 

SALE OF ASSETS 

1.01 Assets. (a; Assets Transferred. On the terms and 
subject to the conditicns set forth in this Agreement, Seller will 
sell, transfer, convey, assign and deliver to Purchaser, and 
Purchaser will purchase and pay for, on February 10, 2000 (the 
"Effective Late"), free and clear of all Liens other than Permitted 
Liens, all of Seller's right, title and interest in, to and under 
the following Assets of Seller used in connection with the 
Business,- as the same exists on the Effective Date collectively, 
with any proceeds and awards referred to in Section 1.0£, the 
"Assets"): 

(i) Real Froperty Lease. The lease of real 
property described in Section l.OliaWi- of the 
Disclosure Schedule (the "Business Premises"). as to 
which Seller is the lessee, together with any options to 
renew or to purchase the underlying property and 



leasehcli i-prcvemenuS therscn, and all otr.sr rigrits, 
licenses, pemits, deposits and profits appurtenant to or 
related ~c- such lease (the ^Real Property Lease'M ; 

(ii.__ Inventory.  All office and other supplies, 
parts, packaging materials and other accessories'related 
"hereto Ahich are used by Seller in zhe  conduct of the 
Business/ together with all righ~s of Seller against 
suppliers .of such inventories (the ^Inventory"); 

(iii) Customer Base. Seller's customer base, 
including past-due, current and previous accounts 
(including all Books and Records evidencing or otherwise 
relating thereto) (the x'Customer Base'M ; 

(iv Tangible Personal Property. All furniture, 
fixtures, equipment, machinery and ether tangible 
personal property, other than Inventory, used in zhe 
conduct zz the Business (including but not limited to the 
items listed in Section l.Cl-^ : L"'- of the lisclosure 
5-hedule {the ''Tangible Personal Property77) ; 

(v Personal Property Leases, The leases of 
Tangible Personal Property described in Secticn 
1.31(ai !V: of the Disclosure Schedule, as to which Seller 
is the lessee, together with any options to purchase the 
underlying property (the "Personal Property Leases77) ; 

(vi Business Contracts. The Contracts described 
in Sectitn l.QltaMvi) of the Tisclcsure Schedule/ as to 
which Seller is a party and -which are utilized in the 
conduct zz  the Business (the "Business Contracts77) ; 

(vii) Intangible   Personal   Property.       All 
Intellectual Property used in the conduct cf the Business 
(including Seller's goodwill therein) and all rights, 
privileges, claims, causes of action and options relating 
or pertaining to the Business or the Assets, including 
but not limited to Seller's right, title and interest in, 
zz   and under the name "Tel-Link,/7 in, to ano under its 
Internet website and, in, to and under its customer list 
(including all Books and Records evidencing or otherwise 
relating thereto), and in, to and under the items listed 
in Section 1.01(aUvii^ of the Disclosure Schedule (the 
"Intangible Personal Property77) ; 

(viii) Licenses.  To the extent their transfer is 
oermitted under the terms thereof or under applicable 
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l.=.v.-£, aii lic-enses  (including applica^icns "herefcr; 
utilized in rhr conduct of the Business, includinc bu- 

zhe     Licenses  listed  in  Sec 
; . Ji •$]• '"ILL: cf the Disclosure Schedule (the ''Business 
Licenses"); 

tix) Security Deposits. All security deposits 
deposited cy or on behalf of Seller as lessee under the 
.-.eal ?roper-y -lease and any and all Personal Prcperry 
Leases and Business Contracts (ccllecrively, the 
"SecuritY Deposits";; 

!x) Business Books' and Records. All Bocks and 
Records of Seller constituting, evidencing or relating to 
the Real Prcper-y Lease, the Customer Base (including ail 
custor.er lists , the Personal Property Leases, the 
Business Ccntratts, the Intangible Personal Property 
;including all vendor lists) and the Business Licenses. 

d Zxcluced Assets. Notwithstanding anything in this 
Agreement zz the contrary, the following Assets of Seller 'the 
"Excluded Assets") shall he excluded fror. and shall not-constitute 
As sets; 

i; Cash. Cash, ccrr-iercial paper, certificates of 
deposit and ether bank deposits, treasury bills and other 
cash equivalents; 

.ii; Insurance. Life insurance policies of officers 
and other erplcyees of Seller and all casualty, business 
interruption and other insurance policies relating to the 
operation of the Business, including, without liir.it at ion. 
anv anc ai rlains and prcceeds of claims made under any 

• iii) Zmplcvee Benefit Plans. All assets owned or 
held hy any Benefit Plans; 

,iv: Tax Refunds. All refunds or credits, if any, 
of Taxes due to cr from Seller; 

(v) Company Books and Records. All Books and 
Records used in the conduct of the Business, including 
financial statements, tax returns and related work papers 
and letters from accountants, budgets, pricing 
guidelines,  ledgers,  journals,  minute  books  and 
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rr.embership records cf Seller, buz  excluding  the Business 
Bocks and Records; 

(vi) Litigation Claims. Any rights (including 
inden\nifi-ca~ionj and clai~s and recoveries, under 
litigation cf Seller against third parties arising out of 
cr relating to events prior tc the Effective Date; 

(viiV Excluded Obligations. The rights of Seller 
in, to and under all Contracts of any nature, the 
chligations of Seller under which expressly are not 
assumed by Purchaser pursuant to Section 1.03(h); and 

(viii) This Agreement. Seller's rights under 
this Agreement. 

1.02 Liabilities.   (a)  Assumed Liabilities.  In connection 
•.-."ith the sale, transfer, conveyance, assignment and. delivery of the 
Assets pursuant to this Agreement, en the terms and subject to the 
renditions set forth in this Acreement, Purchaser herebv assumes 
and agrees to pay, perform and discharge when due the following 
obligations of Seller arising in connection with the operation of 
the Business, as the same shall exist on the Effective Date (the 
'•'Assumed Liabilities":, and no others: 

:,i"; Real Propertv Lease Obligations. All. 
obligations of Seller under the Real Property Lease 
arising and to be performed on or after the Effective 
Date, and excluding any such obligations arising or tc be 
performed prior to the Effective Date; 

iii; Personal Property Lease Obligations.   All 
obligations of Seller under the Personal Property Leases 
arising and to be performed on cr after the Effective 
Late, and excluding any such obligations arising or tc be 
performed prior to the Effective Date; 

(iii) Obligations under Contracts and Licenses. 
All obligations of Seller under the Business Contracts 
and Business Licenses arising and to be performed on or 
after the Effective Date, but excluding any such 
obligations arising cr to be performed prior to the 
Effective Date; and 

(iv) Assumed Telephone Liability. All obligations 
cf Seller to end users for telephone installation 
services and home telephone and other telecommunications 



services, reg=.rc^ess or v/nen usea or aue to ce perforr.ed 
'-he "Assumed Telephone Liability"). 

:0j Retained Liabilities. Except for the Assur.ed 
Liabilities, Purchaser shall not assume by virtue of this Agreement 
or the transactirns contemplated hereby, and shall have nc 
liability for, -he following obligations of Seller: 

(1} -any - other Liabilities of Seller net 
constituting Assumed Liabilities (including, winhcut 
limit=ticn, those related to the Business) of any kind, 
character or description whatsoever (collectively, rhe 
"Retained Liabilities"). 

1.03 Purchase Price; Allocation. (a) Purchase Price. The 
aggregate purchase price for the Assets is the sum of '(i: Cne 
Million Dollars (SI, j-DO, COCO plus (ii) the aggregate amount cf all 
Security Deposits the "Purchase Price") , payable in the manner 
provided in Sec"!" 1.C4 on rhe Effective Date. 

;c- Allccaticn of Purchase Price. Purchaser and Seller 
have negotiated ir. good faith prior to the Effective Da-e tc 
determine the allcc=tior. cf the consideration paid by Purchaser fcr 
the Assets. Each parry herezc agrees (a, that any such allocaticn 
is consisteni wiuh rhe requirements of Section 1060 cf the Code and 
the regularicns thereunder, (b) that such party will ccmplere 
jointly and file separately Perm 5594 with its Federal income Tax 
Return consistent with such allocation for the tax year in which 
the Effective Date occurs, and (c) that no party will take = 
position on any income, transfer or gains tax return, before any 
Governmental or Pectlatcry Authority charged with the collecticn cf 
any such Tax or in =ny judicial proceeding, that is in any manner 
inconsistent with rhe terms of any such allocaticn without the 
consent of the ether party. 

i.C4 Purchase and Sale.  Purchaser agrees to pay,  on the 
Effective Date, the Purchase Price by wire transfer cf immediately 
available  funds tc Seller's  account,  Tel-Link,  LLC account 
number 60834350 at SouthTrust Bank Routing number C€10CC25€. 
Simultaneously, (a Seller will assign and transfer to Purchaser 
good and valid title in and to the Assets (free and clear of all 
Liens, ether than Permitted Liens) by delivery of (i) a General 
Assignment and Bill cf Sale substantially in the form of Exhibit ?. 
hereto -the "General Assets Assignment"), duly executed by Seller, 
and (ii' such other good and sufficient instruments of conveyance, 
assignment  and transfer,  in  form and  substance  reasonably 
acceptable to Purchaser, as shall be effective to vest in-Purchaser 
aocd title to the Assets (the General Assets Assicnment and the 



orr.er instr-j.-er.-s rexerred to in clause (ii) being collectivelv 
referred to herein as the "Assets Assignment Instruments"Ni ; (b) 
Seller will take all acticn to amend its-articles of organization 
necessary tc change its name to a name which, in the respective 
opinions of Purchaser and the Secretary of State of Georgia/ is not 
confusincly similar tc "Tel-Link, L.L.C."; and (c) Purchaser will 
assume from Seller the due payment, performance and discharge of 
the Assumed liabilities by delivery of (i) an Assumption Agreement 
substantially in the form of Exhibit B hereto (the "Assumption 
Agreement"), duly executed by Purchaser, and (ii) such other good 
and sufficient instruments of assumption, in form and substance 
reasonably acceptable to Seller's counsel, as shall be effective to 
cause Purchaser to assume the Assumed Liabilities as and to the 
extent provided in Section 1.03(a) (the Assumption Agreement and 
such other instruments referred to in clause (ii) being 
collectively referred to herein as the "Assumption Instruments'M . 
There shall also be delivered on the Effective Date, to Seller, the 
Secretary's Certificate of Purchaser in the form of Exhibit T. and, 
to Purchaser, the Manager's Certificate of Seller in the form of 

1.C5 Prcrations. The following prorations relating tc the 
Assets and the ownership and operation of the Business will be made — 
as zz the Effective Date (except as otherwise provided in 
subsection (f below;, with Seller liable to the extent such items 
relate tc any time period prior tc the Effective Tate iexcept as 
otherwise prcvided in subsection (f) below) and Purchaser liable tc 
the extent such items relate to periods beginning with and 
subsequent tc the Effective Date (except as otherwise provided in 
c :j•; s ec t i on {f be low '• j 

(a'  Ad valorem taxes on cr with respect to the Assets, 

(b  Rents, additional rents, taxes and other items 
J C.~ — t= bv Seller under the Real Prooertv Lease. 

(c)  The amount cf rents, taxes and charges for sewer, 
rioitv and ether utilities relatinc to the 

!.ess Premises. 

KC] Aii otner items normaj.iy aoiustea m connection witn 
similar transaction0. 

(e) All pre-paid items for which Seller has paid prior 
to the Effective Date and en account of such pre-payment Purchaser 
receives, after the Effective Date, goods or services without 
charge by the provider of such goods or services. 



.-) .-.11 pavr.ents for telephone installation services and 
nome teiepncne anc zz'r.er teleccxrr.unications services sold by a LEC 
-o Seller and rescld by Seller zo end users shall be prorated so 
that Seller shall receive all payments for services sold to. Seller 
by a LEC and ress-ld hy Seller to end users to the extent that 
Seller shall have paid the LEC or shall be billed, by the LEC for 
such services determined in accordance with the forniula contained 
in Exhibi" F attached hereto. 

(g) .-.11 credit owed to Seller by any LEC which credit is 
billed on or before the Effective Date, or that is billed in any 
billing period within ninety (90) days thereafter, shall be 
prorated so that Seller shall be reimbursed by Purchaser for all 
such credit. 

Except as otherwise agreed by the parties, the net amount of all 
such proraticns will he settled and paid as soon as reasonably 
practicable after the Effective Date. 

1. -'5 Further Assurances ; Post-Effective Date Cooperation. a) 
Subject to the terns and conditions of this Agreement, at any time 
or from time tc time after the Effective Date, at Purchaser's 
request and withcut further consideration. Seller shall execute and 
deliver "tc Purchaser such ether instruments of sale, transfer, 
conveyance, assignment and confirmation, provide such materials and 
inforrriaticn and take such other actions as Purchaser may reasonablv 
deem necessary or desirable in order more effectively to transfer, 
convey and assign tc Purchaser, and to confirm Purchaser's title 
to, all of the Assets, and, to the full extent permitted by Law, to 
put Purchaser in actual possession and operating control of the 
Business and the Assets and to assist Purchaser in exercising all 
rights with respect thereto, and otherwise to cause Seller to 
fulfill its obligations under this Agreement and the Operative 

(b; rollcwir.g the Effective Date, each party will affcrd 
the other party, its ccunsel and its accountants, during normal 
business hours, reasonable access to the books, records and other 
data relating tc the Business in its possession with respect to 
periocs pricr tc the Effective Cate and the right tc make copies 
and extracts therefrom, to the extent that such access may be 
reasonably required by the requesting party in connection with i) 
the preparation of tax returns, (ii) the performance, determination 
or enforcement of rights and obligations under this Agreement, 
(iii; compliance with the requirements of any Governmental or 
Regulatory Authority, and !iv) in connection with any actual or 
threatened .Action or Proceeding. Further, each party agrees for a 
period extendinc one (1) vear after the Effective Date not to 



aesircy or c-nerv:is5 dispcse of any such bocks, records and ether 
data unless such carry shall first offer in -writing to surrender 
such becks, reccrds and ether data to the other party and such 
ctner party snali net agree in writing to take possession thereof 
curing tne ten (IC.^day period after such offer is nade. 

V — i ir, m orcer properly to prepare its tax returns, 
ether decun-ents cr reports required to be filed with Govermuental 
or Regulatory Authorities- or its financial statements or to fulfill 
its obligations hereunder, it is necessary that a party be 
furnished with additional information, documents or records 
relating te the Business net referred to in paragraph (b) above, 
and such infermation, documents cr records are in the possession or 
control of the other party, such other party shall use its best 
efforts to furnish or make available such information, documents or 
reccrds (or copies thereof) at the recipient's request. Cost and 
expense. Any information obtained by such party in accordance with 
this paragraph shall he held confidential by such party in 
accordance with Section 12.05. 

e  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained 
in this Section, if the parties are in an adversarial relationship 
in litigaticn or arbitration,  the furnishing_ of information, 
decur.ents er reccrds in aceerdance paragraph (c: of this Section 
shall be subject te applicable rules relating to discovery. 

e Fer a period of ninety (SO) days eemmencing on the 
Effective Late, Purchaser shall furnish to Seller, without cost or 
charge, office facilities at the Premises for three reoresentatives 
of Seller fer use in connection with the winding up of the business 
ef Seller, including a private office, office furniture, telephone, 
access te telecopy and phetccopy machines, storage space adequate 
te keep and maintain the Business Books Records, and reasonable 
access to administrative staff personnel, and for a period of, at 
the option ef Seller, up te two (2} years, data processing hardware 
and software containing and compatible with Sellers current general 

software and operating systems, together with Seller's 
data bases, and like office facilities for one 

of Seller or its affiliate, TLA) for use in 
connect 1 er. with the windino uo of the business of Seller and/or the 
services being rendered by TLA and its affiliates under any 
agreement in effect between TLA and Purchaser. 

1.07 Third-Party Consents. To the extent that any Business 
Contract, Business License or Personal Property Lease as defined in 
Schedule l.Cl(a)(v) of the Disclosure Schedule is not assignable 
without the consent of another party, this Agreement shall not 
constitute an assienment cr an attempted assianment thereof if such 



assigriir.ent cr aiteir.pied assignment would constitute a breach 
enereoz. Se_ier ana Purchaser shall use coronercially reascnahle 
eriorts zo zzz&-~r. the censer.- of such other party to the assignr;ent 
or any sucn Business Contract, Business License or Personal 
Property Lease tc Purchaser in all cases in which such consent is 
or may be required for such assignment. If any such consent shall 
not be obtained, Seller shall cooperate with Purchaser in anv 
reasonable arrangement designed to provide for Purchaser the 
benefits intended to be assigned to Purchaser under the relevant 
Business Contract, Business License or Personal Property Lease, 
including enfercenent at the cost and for the account of Purchaser 
of any and all rights of Seller against the other party thereto 
arising out of the breach or cancellation thereof by such ether 
party or otherwise. If and to the extent that such arrangement 
.cannot be made, Purchaser shall have no obligation with res'pect to 
'any such Business Contract, Business License or Personal Property 
Lease. 

1.03 fIntentionally Omitted.1 

ARTICLE II 

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF SELLER 

Seller hereby represents and warrants to Purchaser as follows; 

2.-1 Ccroorate Existence of Seller. Seller is a limited 
liability company, validly existing and in good standing under the 
Laws of the State of Georgia, and has full power and authority to 
conduct the Business as and to the extent now conducted and to own, 
use and lease the Assets. 

2.C2 Authority. Seller has full power and authcrity to 
execute and deliver this Agreement and the Operative Agreements to 
'which it is a party, to perform its obligations hereunder. and 
thereunder and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby 
and thereby, including without limitation to sell and transfer 
{pursuant tc this Agreement} the Assets. The execution and 
delivery by Seller of this Agreement and the Operative Agreements 
to wmcr. tt rs a cartv, ar.c tne performance ov Seller of its 
obligations hereunder and thereunder, have been duly and validly 
authorized by the manager of Seller, no other action on the part of 
Seller or its members being necessary. This Agreement has been 
duly and validly executed and delivered by Seller and constitutes, 
and upon the executicr. and delivery by Seller of the Operative 
Agreements tc 'which it is a party, such Operative Agreements will 
constitute, legal, valid and binding obligations o.f Seller 
enforceable against Seller in accordance with their terms. 

cr iiY'l 



2-35 No Conflicts of 
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The execution and deliverv by Seller 
1£^~-?ree~-5r-- cc not, and rhe execution and deliverv by Seller c^ 
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-ler z~   i,s obligations under this Agreement and such Operative 
.w w^   —^co..su.;--..Guj.on of L.ne transactions contemolated 
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ccnxlict with cr result in a violation or breach of 
tne terr.s, .conditions or provisions of the articles of 
aticn or operating agreement of Seller; 
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ept  as  disclcsed  in  Section  2.03  of  the 
^ cr as could not, individually or in the 
bly be expected to be materially adverse to the 
Business or to adversely affect the ability of 
te the transactions contemplated hereby or by anv 
reements or to perform its obligations hereunder 
conflict with or result in a violation or breach 
te (with or without notice or lapse of time cr 
der, (iii) require Seller tc obtain any consent, 
• of, make any filing with or give any notice to 
suit or under the terms cf, or '(iv) result in the 
tion cf any Lien upon Seller or any of its Assets 
:t or License to which Seller is a party or by 
Assets is bound. 

-- L-ecral Proceedings ~ c^r-'r -  ^~ T> 
^ • '. ^ 

an; 

:f-e r-'-SC-2sure ^cnepuie   (with paragraph references  corresponding 
:hose  set  forth below): 

(a.-     there  are no Actions  cr  Proceedings pending or.   to 
Knowledge    cf    Seller,    threatened    against,     relating"   to    or 

acting Seller with respect tc  the  Business  cr any cf  its Assets 
Properties which could reasonably be  expected   (i)   to.result  in 
issuance   of   an   Order   restraining,    enjeininc   or   otherwise 

10 :rrr:/f rYZl?! 



^-«-niD_>_.;- __ ...--..^g ___eg£- -w.-.e ccr.sumir.ar: ion or any of the 
transac-icns rcnte-piared by -his Agreement or any of the Operative 

cr in the aggregate with ether 
zo  have a material adverse effec- on 

and 

.-.creements, cr / •; - 

• ^ c r« -' — '«• c; 

tne Condition cf the Business; 

tnere are 
which, individually cr i 
rriateriallv adversely affe 

no Orders cutstanding against Seller 
r. the aggregate with other such Orders, 
ct ihe Condition of the Business. 

2.C5 Tangible Personal Property. Seller is in possession of 
and has good title to, cr has valid leasehold interests in cr valid 
rights under Contract tc use, all the Tangible Personal Property 
used in and individually or in the aggregate with other * such 
property material cc the Condition cf the Business. *A11 the 
Tangible Personal Property is free and clear of all Liens, ether 
than Permitted Liens and Liens disclosed in Section 2.05 of ^ho 
Disclosure Schedule. SELLER MAKES NO FURTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY 
KIND RESPECTING THE TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, 
PURCHASER TAKING THE TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY X\AS IS.'' 

2.Cc Intellectual Property Rights. Section 1. 01 • a) • vii'• jpf 
-^s Disclosure Sch^dul^ discloses all Incellectual Property used in 
and individually or in the aggregate with other such Intellectual 
Property material zz the Ccndicion of the Business, each of which 
Seller either has all richo, oi-le and interesu in cr valid and 
binding rights to use, except as disclosed in Section 2.0c of the 
Disclosure Schedule. Excepc as disclosed in Section 2.Gc of the 
Disclosure Schedule, (i) -here are no material restricuions .en the 
direct cr indirect transfer of any Contract, or any interest 
-herein, held by Seller in respect of such Intellectual Property, 
and (ii; zz the Kncwledge of Seller, Seller is not, nor has it 
received any notice tha" ic is, in default (or with the giving of 
notice cr lapse of time cr both, would be in default) in any 
material respect under any Contract zo use such Inuellectuai 
Property. Except as disclosed in Section 2.06 of the Disclosure 
Schedule. Seller has net received ncoice that Seller is infringing 

nv ccher Person in connection with mTe — _eccuai. 
- -  -'- d v 3 one .<now_eage oi Seller no c_aim 

penomg cr nas been made cc such effect chat has not been resolved, 
and, to che Knowledge of Seller, Seller is not infringing any 
Intelleccual Propercy cf any other Person the effect of which, 
individually cr in the aggregate, could reasonably be expected to 
be materially adverse tc the Condition cf the Business. 

2.0T Contracts. (a) Section 2.G7(51 cf the Disclosure Schedule 
(with paragraph references corresponding to those set forth below) 

V 



a true and ccmpiete list of each of -he fcllcv;inc 
and complete copies or,  if none,  reasonably i"e 

ocrp_e-e anc accurate wrimen descriptions cf which, rcgerher v.-ith 
a_^ airisndmenis and supplements zherezo, have been delivered to 
rurcnaser prior re -twr.e execution cf this Agreemeno; to which Seller 
is a parry or by which any of the Assets is bound: 

(i, all Contracts providing for a commit.-ent of 
employment or consultation services for a specified or 
unspecified term to, or otherwise relating to employment 
or the termination of employment of, any Employee, the 
name, position and rate of compensation of each Employee 
party to such a Contract and the expiration date of each 
such Contract; and 

{ii; all Contracts with telephone service suppliers 
with whom Seller deals in connection with the Business. 

(b) Each Contract required to be disclosed in 
eoticn 2.0" :'a'. of the Pi sole sure Schedule, and except as disclosed 
" Sezzizr.  2. C"/ ^a' cf the Disclosure Schedule, is in full force and 
affect and constitutes a legal, valid and binding agreement, 
enforceable in acccrdance with its terms, of Seller and, to the 
Kncv.-ledge of Seller, of each ether party theretc except as 
disclcsed in Seoticn 2.07 (a) of the Disclosure Schedule. 

2.Or Licenses. Section l.Gl-a) iviiis of the Disclosure 
Schedule contains a true and complete list of all Licenses used in 
and individually cr in the aggregate with other such Licenses 
material to the Condition of the Business (and all pending 
applications for any such Licenses:, setting forth the grantcr, the 
grantee, the functicn and the expiration and renewal date of each. 
Pricr to the execution of this Agreement, Seller has delivered to 
Purchaser true and complete copies of all such Licenses.  Except as 
'-* --• c^- J-iJ v?^- '--v--—f- • -i -    v-- ^ilt= ^^-L-J^^-t: wCneu^-s . 

(i)  Seller owns or validly holds all such Licenses; 

(ii;  each Business License is valid, binding and in 

(iii; to the Knowledge of Seller, Seller is not in 
default (or with the giving of notice or laose of time or 
both, would be in default) under any Business License in 
any material respect, 

2.05 Brokers. All negotiations relative to this Agreement and 
the transactions contemplated hereby have been carried out by 
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wener cirecr^y •.:LZ'- Purchassr without the interventicr. of anv 
Person en behalf cf Seller in such manner as to give rise tc anv 
va_ic c_ai-: by any Parser, agains- Purchaser for a finde 
brokerage ccr~dssicn cr si.-ilar payment. 

.2-10Siii^—Transfer Law. Seller is not subject to the 
provisions of Article £ (5ul> Transfers) of the Uniform Comierc-=l 
Code, as enacted in Georgia as O.C.G.A. § 11-6-101 ez  sec. 

2.__ Transfer, y.z sale, transfer, conveyance, assionment or 
delivery of Assets as ccnterplated in this Agreement is beina ^-d= 
by Seller with the intent to hinder, delay or defraud either 
present or future creditors of Seller. 

ARTICLE TIT 

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF PURCHASER 

Purcnaser hereby represents and warrants to Seller as follcws: 

3.C1 Corporate Existence. Purchaser is a corporation dulv 
incorporated, valioly existing and in good standing under the laws 
of the State of Mississippi. Purchaser has full^corporate power 
ana autnority tc enter into this Agreement and the Coerative 
Agreements to which it is a party, to perform its obligaticns 
nereuncer ano thereunder and to consummate the transactions 
contemplated herebv and therebv. 

3.02 Authority. The execution and delivery by Purchaser of 
this Agreement and the Cperative Agreements to which 'it is a party, 
ano tne Performance by Purchaser of its obligations hereunder and 
thereunder, have been duly and validly authorized by the Board of 
Directors of Purchaser, no other corporate action on the part cf 
Purcnaser or its stockholders being necessary. This Agreement has 
been duly and validly executed and delivered by Purchaser and 
constitutes, and upon the execution and delivery by Purchaser of 
the Operative Agreements to which it is a party, such Operative 
Agreements will constitute, legal, valid and binding obligations :f 
ruronaser enroroeaole against Purchaser in accordance with their 
terms. 

2.02 No Conflicts. The execution and delivery by Purchaser cf 
this Agreement do not, and the execution and delivery by Purchaser 
of the Operative Agreements to which it is a party, the performance 
by Purchaser cf its obligations under this Agreement and such 
Operative Agreements and the consummation of the transactiens 
contemplated hereby and therebv will not: 

13 



'•a, CCT.__IC_ with cr result in a viciation or breach of 
any cr ~ne terms, ccnditions or provisions of the ?certificate1 

[articles; cf incorporation or by-laws (or other ccrrparable 
corporate charter dccument) of Purchaser; " 

(b) subject tc obtaining the consents,, approvals and 
actions, making the filings and giving the notices disclosed in 
Schedule 5.04 hereto, conflict with or result in a violation or 
breach cf any tern or provision of any Law or Order applicable tc 
Purchaser cr any cf its Assets and Properties (other than such 
conflicts, violations cr breaches which could not in the aggregate 
reasonably be expected to adversely affect the validity' or 
enforceability of this Agreement 'or any of such Operative 
Agreements); cr 

(c) except as disclosed in Schedule 3.03 hereto, or as 
could net, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected 
to adversely affect the ability of Purchaser to consummate the 
transactions contemplated hereby or by any such Operative 
Agreements cr to perform its obligations hereunder or thereunder, 
(i.. ccnflict with or result in a violation or breach cf, (ii) 
constitute (with or withcut notice or lapse of time or both) a 
default under, (iii. require Purchaser to obtain any consent, 
approval cr action of, make any filing with cr give any notice to 
any Person as a result or under the terms of, or (iv) result in the 
creation or imposition of any Lien upon Purchaser or any of its 
Assets or Properties under, any Contract cr License to which 
Purchaser is a party or by which any of its Assets and Properties 
is bound. 

3.04 Governmental Approvals and Filings. Except as disclosed 
ir. Schedule 3.04 hereto, no consent, approval or action of, filing 
with or notice to any Governmental or Regulatory Authority on the 
part of Purchaser is required in connection with the execution, 
delivery and performance of this Agreement or the Operative 
Agreements to which it is a party or the consummation of the 
transactions contemplated hereby or thereby, except where, the 
failure to obtain any such consent, approval or action, to make any 
such filing or tc give any such notice could net reasonably be 
expectec to severse_y aroeot tne ability cf Sel_er to consummate 
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or any of such 
Operative Agreements or tc perform its obligations hereunder or 

3.05 Legal Proceedings.  There are no Actions or Proceedings 
pending cr, tc the knowledge of Purchased, threatened against, 
relating to or affecting Purchaser or any of its Assets and 
Properties which could reasonably be exoected to result in the 

-i A 



issuance cf an Crder restraining, enjoining or ctnerv;ise 
orohibiring or ma-iinc illegal the ccnsuinir:aticn cf any cf ihe 
-ransacticns ccr.iernrlared by this Agreement or any of rhe Operarive 
Agreements.      __ 

3.06 Brokers. All negotiations relative to this Agreement and 
the transactions ccntemplated hereby have been carried out by 
Purchaser directly with .Seller without the intervention of any 
Person on behalf of Purchaser in such manner as tc give rise to any 
valid claim by any Person against Seller for a finder's fee, 
brokerage commissicn or similar payment. 

ARTICLE IV 

COVENANTS OF SELLER 

Seller covenants and agrees with Purchaser that, from and 
after the Effective Date, Seller will comply with ail covenants and 
crovisions cf this .-.rtic-e IV, except tc the extent Purchaser may 
otherwise ccnsent ir. writing. 

4.01 Recmlatorv and Other Approvals.  Seller will (a) take all 
ccmmercirallv reasonable steps necessary cr desirable, and proceed 
dilicentlv and in good faith and use commercially reasonac^e 
efforts,  as promptly as practicable to obtain all consents, 
acorovals cr actions of, tc make all filings with and to give all 
notices to Governmental or Regulatory Authorities or any other 
Person recuired of Seller to effect the transfers contemplated 
hereby and bv the Operative Agreements,  including  without 
limitation those described in 9.^-^ TOT.-    2.03 and 2.04 of the 
lisclosure Schedule,  '.b, provide such other information anc 
communications to such Governmental or Regulatory Authorities cr 
other Persons as such Governmental or P.egulatory Authorities or 
other Persons mav reasonaolv request in connection therewith anc 
(c) provide reasonable cooperation to Purchaser in obtaining all 
consents, acorovals or actions of, making all filings with anc 
giving all "notices to Governmental or P.egulatory Authorities .or 
other Persons recuired cf Purchaser to effect the transfers 
ocntemolatec herebv and cv the joerative Agreements.  Seller •.•.Ti__ 
orovide prompt notification to Purchaser when any such consent, 
acproval," action, filing or notice referred to in clause (a) above 
is' obtained, taken, made or given, as applicable, and will advise 
Purchaser cf any communications (and, unless precluded by Law, 
crovide conies of anv such communications that are in writing) witn 
anv Governmental or Regulatory Authority or other Person regarding 
anv of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or any or 
the Ooerative Acrreenents. 

-1; 



4.-2 Security Deposits. Seller will take all ccir^erdaily 
reasonable s-ecs necessary to transfer to Purchaser the Effective 
late all cf Seller's richt, title and interest in and to the 
Securitv lepcsits, and will inderanify and hold Purchaser harmless 
a-ainst any failure to effect such release on or before the 
Effecti-v'e rate. 

ARTICLE V 

COVENANTS OF PURCHASER 

Purchaser covenants and agrees with Seller that, at all times 
from and after the Effective Date, Purchaser will comply with all 
covenants and provisions of this Article V, except to the' extent 
Seller and the Members may otherwise consent in writing. . 

5.01 Regulatory and Other Approvals.  Purchaser will {a. take 
all steos necessary cr desirable, and proceed diligently and in 
rood faith, zz   obtain all consents, approvals or aoticns cf, to 
n.ake all filings with and to give ail notices to • Governmental or 
P.eculatorv .-.uthorities or any other Person required of Purchaser to 
effect the transfers contemplated hereby and by the Operative 
.-.oreements,  including without  limitation those- described  in 
Schedul"?; 3.13 and 5. C4 hereto, (b) provide such other information 
and oommunioaticns to such Governmental or Regulatory Authorities 
-^ other Persons as suoh Governmental cr Regulatory .-.uthorities or 
other Persons mav reasonably request in connection therewith, ana 
c) orovide reasonedle cooperation to Seller in obtaining all 
consents, aoorovals cr actions of, making all filings with and 
oivinc all 'notices tc Governmental cr Regulatory .-.uthorities or 
other' Persons  required of  Seller to  effect  the  transfers 
ccntemolaoed hereby and by the Operative Agreements.  Purchaser 
will provide orompt nctifioation to Seller when any such consent, 
aooroval, action, filing or notice referred to in clause (a) above 
is obtained, oaken, made or given, as applicable, and will advise 
Seller of anv corrmunicaticns (and, unless precluded dy Lav;, provide 
cocies of anv such ccnmunications that are in writing; with any 
Governmental or P.egulatorv Authority or other Person regarding any 
cf one oransaotions ocntemplaoed by this Agreement or any of the 

5.02 Release of Guarantees. Purchaser shall cooperate with 
Seller and Title Loans of America, Inc. rTLA") in seeking tc have 
TLA released from all payments TLA is required to make from and 
a'te"" the Effective Date in resnect of any guarantee that TLA has 
civen "in resoeco of one Indebtedness of Seller under the Real 
^orertv Lease and those Personal Property Leases identified by 
Seller in a written notice given by Seller tc Purchaser on or 



before z'r.e Effective Zaze irhs "'Guaranteed Leases") , and will 
ir.demr.ifv and held Tl--- 'r.=r~less against all payments TLA is 
required to make frcr. and after the Effective Date in respect cf 
any guarantee that TLA has given in respect of any Assumed 
Liabilities, including the Indebtedness of Seller under the Real 
Property Lease and the Guaranteed Leases. 

ARTICLE VI 

fINTENTIONALLY OMITTED1 

ARTICLE VII 

fINTENTIONALLY OMITTED! 

ARTICLE VIII 

SURVIVAL; NO OTHER REPRESENTATIONS 

6.C1 Survival of Representations, Warranties. Covenants and 
Agreeinents. The representatiens and warranties contained in this 
Acreement shall survive the Effective Date and any covenant cr 
agreement of the parties heretc which by its terms ccntemplates 
oerformance after" the Effective Date, shall survive fcr the 
respective periods set forth herein. 

S.C2 No Other Representations. Notwithstanding anything to 
the contrary contained in this Agreement, it is the explicit intent 
cf each oartv heretc that Seller is making no representation cr 
warranty whatsoever, express cr implied, including but not limited 
tc anv imolied reoresentaticn or warranty as to condition, 
merchantability" cr suitability as to any of the Assets or other 
prooerties of the Business, except those representations and 
warranties contained in Article II. It is understood that, except 
zz the extent otherwise expressly provided herein, Purchaser -takes 

"AS IS" and "WHERE IS." 

ARTICLE IX 

[INTENTIONALLY OMITTED1 

ARTICLE X 

DEFINITIONS 



-'•-••II Def initiions.  (a)  Defined Terms.   ?.s    used in this 
-.gree.-.er.t/ z'r.e  fcllowing defined terms have the meanings indicated 
W C X W • •  • 

xxActions^^or  Proceedings^  neans  any  action/  suit, 
proceeding, arbitration or Governmental or Regulatory Authority 
investicaticn. 

^-ffiliate'" means any Person that directly, or indirectly 
through one of more intermediaries, contrcls or is controlled by or 
is under cormon control with the Person specified. For purposes of 
this defini-ion, control of a Person means the power, direcu or 
indirect, to direct or cause the direction of the management and 
policies of such Person whether by Contract or otherwise 'and, in 
any event and without limitation of the previous sentence, any 
Person owning ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of 
another Person shall be deemed to control that Person. 

^AareeiTient^ means this Purchase Agreement and the 
Ixhihics, "he Disclosure Schedule and the Schedules hereno, 

"Assets" has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 
r. 
J 

'Assets Assignment Instruments''  nas   cne meaning  ascnoea 
04 

"Associate" means, with respect to any Person, any 
corporation cr other business organization of which such Person is 
an officer cr parcner or is the beneficial owner, directly or 
indirectly, of ten percent (10%) or more of any class of equity 

crust or estate in which such Per sen has a • *! r* • * ^ * — •". cc  ,   ^i. 

uoscanciaj. cenecicia-. interest or as to wmen sucn person serves 
s a crustee or in a similar capacity and any relative or spouse of 
uch Person, or any relative of such spouse, who has the same home 
c  <=• 

'Assumed Liabilities" has the meaning ascribed to it in 

"Assumed Telephone Liability" has the meaning ascribed to 
g^~^Q3-: i ^ '"3 ^a^ . 

'Assumption Agreement" has the meaning ascribed to it in 
1.04 

"Assumption Instruments" has the meaning ascribed to it 
Seccicn 1.04. ; 



"Benefit Flan" -eans any Plan established by Seller, cr 
ar.v predecessor cr .-.ffiliaie cf Seller, existing at the Effective 
Date cr a~ any time •.%i"hin the five {5} year period prior thereto, 
tc which Seller contributes or has contributed on behalf- of any 
Einployee, former Ess-lcyee or director, or under which any Employee, 
former E-ployee or director cf Seller or any beneficiary thereof is 
covered, is eligible for coverage or has benefit rights. 

x'Books and Records" of any Person means all files, 
documents, instruments, papers, books and records relating to the 
business, operations, condition of (financial or other), results cf 
operations and Assets and Properties of such Person, including 
without limitation financial statements, tax returns and related 
work papers and letters from accountants, budgets, -pricing 
guidelines, ledgers, journals, deeds, title policies, minute books, 
stock certificates and books, stock transfer ledgers, Contracts, 
Licenses, customer lists, computer files and programs, retrieval 
pregrams, operating data and plans and environmental studies and 
plans. 

"Business" has the meaning ascribed to it in the forepart 
cf this .-.greement. 

"Business Books and Records" has the meaning ascribed to 
it in Section 1.01:a  xi • . 

"Business Contracts" has the meaning ascribed to it in 
Section '_ .Cl (a) 'vi • . 

"Business Dav" means a day other than Saturday, Sunday or 
anv dav :n v.-hich banks located in the States of Georgia and Alabama 
are authtrioed or cdlirated to close. 

"Business Licenses" has the meaning ascribed to it in 
Sec-ion '_ . 01 (aUviii . 

"Business Premises" has the meaning ascribed to .it in 
Sec-ion l.Olfa^ If  . 

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code cf 19Sc, as 
amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder. 

"Condition of the Business" means the business, financial 
condition, results of operations and Assets and Properties cf the 
Bus iness. 

"Contract" means any agreement, lease, license, evidence 
of Indebtedness, mortcaoe, indenture, security agreement or ether 
ccntract. 



"Customer Base" has "he nvear.ina ascribed tc it ir. 
Section :.;i !-••  'iii . 

"Disclosure Schedule" ~eans the record delivered to 
Purchaser bv Seller^herewith and dated as of the Effective Date, 
contain'no  all  lists,  descrictions,  exceotions  and  other 
informaricn and n\a-eria":s as a^e recruired to be included therein bv 
Seller pursuant tc ihis Agreement. 

"Effective Date" means Februarv 10, 20CC. 

Se-ier enraaed cn-ariiv in the conduct or the Business. 

19                       "Excluded Assets" has the meanina ascribed to. it in 
S = --icn _.:: (b': . 

"General Assets Assianment" ha= rhe iaean-;na ascribed to 
;- Jr. S^-iicn 1.04. 

"Governmental or Reoulatorv Authontv" -cans anv court. 
tribunal, arbitrat:r, authcritv, aoencv, commiss-'en, of facial cr 

- cthor instr-^mentalitv of .he United States [, any roreign country: 
or anv 'icr.estic cr foreicn] state, county, city cr otner polit^ca^ 
sub-iv's;cn. 

"Indebtedness" of anv Person neans ail cbliaations of 
sur"-, Person [i]   for borrcv:ed monev, (ii) evidenced cy nctes, bones. 

^   debentures or similar instruments, (iii) for the ce_erred purcnase 
^B c^Jce 0' coods or services (otner cnan ^-ace pavao^es or accruals 
^^ incurred in the ordinarv course of business), (iv under capital 

leases and (V in _he nature of guarantees or one ooiigations 
described in clauses (i; throucn Cv) aoove of anv otner Person. 

"Intanaible Personal Prooertv" nas tne meaning ascnoec 4 
rr it -:- Sect'cn l.'Ka: -viil . 

"Intelle^rual Prooertv" means ell catencs and patent 
richts, oradomarks =nd trademar:-: r'chts, trade names and trade name 
rights, service marks and service mark ngnts, service names ano 
service rpme ricbts, b^and names,  inventions, copyrights and 
copyrigho rights, [processes, formulae, .rade cress, cusmess and 
p^-cduct n-mes, loacs, sloaans, trade secrets, industrial models. 
processes, designs., methodologies, computer programs (including an 
source cedes) and related documentation,• technical information. 
manufactur^na, enaineerina and teennicai drawings,] know-how ano 
a"  oero'-'-c aoolioaticns  for and reaistrations of patents, 
traaemar.<s, service marks and copyrights. 

v 

- 



v Inventory" has" rhe meaning ascribed tc i~ ir. 
Section 1.01 aWii-. 

"Knowledge of Seller" -eans the actual kncv;lecge. of the 
officers and empicvees of Seller listed in Section 10. Cl- of the 
Disclosure Schedule. 

"Laws" -eans all laws, statutes, rules, regulations, 
ordinances and other pronouncements having the effect of law of the 
United States or any state, county, city or other political 
subdivision or of any Governmental or Regulatory Authority. 

"LEG" means BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., a Georgia 
corporation, or any other Icoal exchange telecommunications -company 
:or which Seller shall have been, as of the Effective Date, 
authorized to resell teleczmmunioations services. 

"Liabilities" means all Indebtedness, obligations and 
ther liabilities of a Person (whether absolute, accrued, 
ontingent, fixed cr cther".-."ise, tr whether due or tc beccme due) . 

"Licenses" means all licenses, permits, certificates of 
authority, authorizations, approvals, registrations, franchises and 
similar consents granted or issued by any Governmental or 
Regulatory Authority. 

"Liens" means any mortgage, pledge, assessment, security- 
interest, lease, lien, adverse claim, levy, charge or other 
encumbrance of any kind, cr any conditional sale Contract, title 
retention Contract or other Contract to give any of the fcregcing. 

"Loss" means any and all damages, fines, penalties, 
deficiencies, losses and expenses (including without limitation 
interest, court ccsts, reasonable fees of attorneys, accountants 
and other experts or ether reasonable expenses of litigation or 
other proceedings cr of any claim, default or assessment:. 

"Operative Agreements" means, collectively, the General 
Assets Assignment and the ether Assets Assignment Instruments, the 
Assumption Agreement and the ether Assumption Instruments. 

"Order" means any writ, judgment, decree, injunction or 
similar order of any Governmental or Regulatory Authority (in each 
such case whether preliminary or final). 

"Permitted Lien" The interest of the respective 
lienholder or lessor cf tangible personal property set forth in 
§2.03 of the Disclesure Schedule. 



"Person" mear.5 any natural person, corporation, general 
partnership, li-ited par-nership, proprietorship, oiher husiness 
organization, trust, union, association or Goverrunental or 
Regulatory Authority. 

"Personal Property Lease" has the meaning ascribed to it 
in Section 1. "1(a' <v). 

"Plan" ir.eans any bonus, incentive coirpensation, deferred 
corrpensation, pension, profit sharing, retirement, stock purchase, 
stock option, stock ownership, stock appreciation rights, phantom 
stock, leave of absence, layoff, vacation, day or dependent care, 
legal services, cafeteria, life, health, accident, disability, 
.workmen's corpensation or other insurance, severance, separation or 
'other employee benefit plan, practice, policy or arrangement of any 
kind, v/nether written or oral, including, but not limited to, any 
"employee benefit plan" within the meaning of Section 3(3) of 
ERISA. 

"Purchase Price" has the meaning ascribed zz    it in 
SsczLor.   1.13 s. 

"Purchaser" has the meaning ascribed to it in the 
foreoart of this Agreement. 

'Real Property Lease" has the meaninc ascribed ._ i>. _.i 

"Retained Liabilities" has the meaning ascribed to it in 
Septipn 1.C3 o^i' . 

"Security Deposit" has the meaning ascribed zz    it in 
5sotion l.-l a !'ix- . 

"Seller" has the meaning ascribed to it in the forepart 
or --n c Acr-p^-pr 

"TT A" has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 5.02. 

"Tangible Personal Property" has the meaning ascribed to 
ion l.Olfa) Llvj • 

;b.' Construction of Certain Terms and Phrases. Unless 
the context of this Agreement otherwise requires, (i) words of any 
gender include each other gender; (ii) words using the singular cr 
plural number also include the plural or singular number, respec- 
tively; iiii: the terms "hereof," "herein," "hereby" and derivative 
or similar wcrds refer to this entire Agreement; (iv) the terms 
"Article" cr "Section" refer to the specified Article cr Seotion of 
this Agreement; and (v the phrase "ordinary course of business" 

t 



rerers zz me busir.ess cr Seller ir. cor.r.ecticn witr. tne Business. 
'.vhenever this Agreement refers tc a rvor-ber cf days, such nurher 
shall refer ro calendar cays unless Business Days are specified. 
All accounting terns used herein and not expressly defined, herein 
shall have zhe -meanings given to zheia under GAAP.. Any 
representation cr warranty contained herein as to the 
enfcrceability of a Contract shall be subject to the effect of any 
bankruptcy, insolvency, recrganization, moratorium or other similar 
lav; affecting the enforcement cf creditors' rights generally and ro 
general equitable principles (regardless of 'whether such 
enfcrceability is considered in a proceeding in equity or at Law) . 

ARTICLE XI 

COVEKANT NOT TO COMPETE 

Seller heresy agree that fcr a period of two (2; years 
commencing on the Iffestive Date neither Seller, nor the Members, 
nor any of their respective menbers, owners, officers, trustees cr 
subsidiaries will, directly or indirectly, engage in the Business 
in any state or jurisdiction m the United States cf America in 
which Seller is en the Effective Date engaging, or has at any time 
since its inception engaged, in the Business, provided that nothing 
contained herein shall be deemed to prohibit TLA cr any of its 
stockholders, officers, directors, subsidiaries cr any cf their 
»--ic—ST-vs 5.~~LiLc.~%s fro~ enoaoino in the business of sellinc cr 
reselling prepaid long distance telephone service. 

ARTICLE XII . 

MISCELLANEOUS 

12.11 Notices. All nctices, requests and other communications 
hereunder must be in writing and will be deemed to have been duly 
given only if delivered personally cr by facsimile transmission or 
mailed 'first class oostage orepaid) to the parties at the 
followinc addresses or facsimile numbers: 

NOfl Communicaticns, Inc. 
?. C. Bex 807 
Jackson,  Mississippi  39205-0807 
Facsimile No.:        (601)   969-6655 
Attention:     Larry W.   5eab 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

*J.l_i.     C.     ^ v       _r 



Carrcll H. Ir.rran, Esc, 
Ir.grar. i .-.sscciates 
?. C. Scz 15039 
Ha—-'esbu-o, Mississippi 39404-5039 
Facsi-iilT No.:   (601) 261-1393 

If to Seller, zc: 

Zel-zi~K, •"•.L.C. 
= €01 Di-nwccdv Place 
Suite 406 
Arlsnra, Georaia 30350 
Facsimile Nc:   (770) 552-7345 

^^^          A-tent ion:   Terry E. Fields 
<V                    President 

v.-ith a ccpy tc: 

Stechen M. Fcrte, F^cr. 
S-;th, G^rrirell & Russe" i , LL? 
Suite 3101, Prcmenade II 
1230 Peachtree Street, N. E. 
At"=-ta, C-ecrcria 30309-3592 
Facsimile :•:=. :   (404) =15-6856 

A   sucn nctices, reaues_s ana ctner cc.T-.unicaticns V.-IJ.J. (i) ir 
delivered t:ersc~r,liv tc the address of the party as crov-:ded in 
thJs Section, be deened civen upon deliver*/, (ii) if delivered bv 
facsimile t-ansr;-1 ss-1 en to the facs'niie nuirber as orovided in th-1 s 

^^ Section, ce ceerr;ec given upon receipt, anc (in) n deii""ered cy 
^^ ma-' in the manner described above to the address as cro-."ded in 

this Section, be dee-ed c-ven uocn ^eceict ^n each case recardless 
cf whether such nctice, recuest or other communication is received 
bv anv ctner person tc vv.-.cm a coov or such notice, reai:ect cr other 
cc. municaticn is zc "£  ce ivered oursuant tc th-'s Section, it beinc 
the understand'nc of the carties that delivery to anv such other  » 
•rerscn sna.  not ce ceer.ee deliverv, withou-_ denverv tc tne Daicv 
as set forth accve- .  Anv cartv from t':me to time mav chance its 
accress, :acsT.i'e n"mcer cr C'-ne1- •'nforma_non ro1- -ne curccse cr 
net'ees tc that cartv cv civinc nctice scecifv'nc such change tc 
the othe'- cartv hereto. 

i2.02 Entire Ac^eement.  In* s Aareement and the Ccerative 
Acreements suoersede a;' onor n-iscussions and acreements cetween 
the oarties -.N"

1
 th -escect to the subiect matter hereof and thereof. 

inciudinc vrthout limitation that certain letter from Purchaser to 
Sel"ier-/ dated Seoteirber 24, 1999, and contains the sole and entire 

C-.-                                                               - . Ctr=/'rVZ19! .W-ir 



acree-enr cecween "r.e parties r.erero wi~r. respect -o tr.e suoject 
rr.atter hereof and fr.erezf. 

12.C3 Expenses. Except as otherwise expressly provided in 
this Agreement, whe-ther or not the transactions conteraplated hereby 
are ccnsur-mated, each party will pay its own costs and expenses 
incurred in connection with the negotiation, execution and the 
Effective Date of this Agreement and the Operative Agreements and 
the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby. 

12. C4 Public Announcements. At all times at or before the 
Effective Date, Seller and Purchaser will not issue or make any 
reports, statements or releases to the public with respect to this 
Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby without the 
'consent of the other. Seller and Purchaser will also obtain the 
other party's prior approval of any press release to be issued 
immediately following the Effective Date announcing the 
consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. 

12. CE Confidentiality.  Each party hereto will hold, and will 
use its rest efforts to cause its Affiliates, and in the case of 
Purchaser, any Person who has provided, or who is considering 
providing, financing to Purchaser to finance all or any portion of 
the Purchase Price, and their respective P.epresentatives to hold, 
in strict confidence from any Person  (other than any such 
Affiliate,  Person who has provided,  or who  is  considering 
orovidinc, financing or P.epresentative, unless (ii compelled to 
disclose hy judicial or administrative process {including without 
limitation in connection with obtaining the necessary approvals of 
this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby of 
Governmental or Regulatory Authorities) or by other requirements of 
law or ;ii, disclosed in an Action or Proceeding brought by a party 
hereto in pursuit of its rights or in the exercise of its remedies 
hereunder, all documents and information concerning the other party 
or anv of its Affiliates furnished to it by the other party or such 
other oartv's Representatives in connection with this Agreement or 
the transactions contemplated hereby, except to the extent, that 
such documents or information can be shown to have been {'a 
oreviouslv known hv the party receiving such documents  or 
information, ib, in the public domain (either prior to or after the 
furnishing of such documents or information hereunder) through no 
fault of such receiving party or (c)  later acquired by the 
receiving party from another source if the receiving party is not 
aware that such source is under an obligation to another party 
hereto tz    keeo such documents and information confidential; 
provided  that  following  the  Effective  Date  the  foregoing 
restricticns will net acolv to Purchaser's use of documents and 

:n concernina the Business, the Assets or the Assumed 



Liabilities furr.isr.ed by Seller hereunder.   In "he ever." the 
trar.saciicr.s ccr-ter.plated hereby are not consur^ated, upcn the 
request zz  the ether party, each party hereto will, and will cause 
its Affiliates, any Perscn who has provided, or whe is providing, 
financing tc such-qsarty and their respective Representatives to, 
proF.ptiy (and in no event later than five (5) Business Days after 
such request; redeliver cr cause to be redelivered all copies of 
confidential dccuTients and information furnished by the other party 
in ctnnecticn with this Agreement or the transactions contemplated 
hereby and destroy cr cause to be destroyed all notes, memoranda, 
summaries,  analyses,  compilations and other writings related 
thereto or based thereon prepared by the party furnished such 
documents and information cr its Representatives. 

12.06 Waiver. .-_ny term or condition of this Agreement may be 
waived at any time by the party that is entitled to the' benefit 
thereof, but no such waiver shall be effective unless set forth in 
a written instrument duly executed by or on behalf of the party 
waiving such term or condition. Nc waiver by any party of any term 
cr cznditicn cf this .-.greement, in any cne or more instances, shall 
be deemed tc be tr censtrued as a waiver of the same or any ether 
term cr cenditien cf this Agreement on any future cccasion. All 
remedies, either under this Agreement or by Lav; or otherwise 
atrcroed, wm ce cumulative ano net a_ternative. 

12.1" Amendment. This Agreement may be amended, supplemented 
cr medified only by a written instrument duly executed by cr on 
behalf of each party heretc. 

12.Zc No Third Partv Beneficiary. The terms and provisions 
cf this Agreement are intended solely fcr the benefit of each party 
heretc and their respective successors cr permitted assigns, and it 
is net the intentien cf the parties to confer third-party 
beneficiary rights upon any other Perscn. 

12.:9 No Assicmment; Binding Effect. Neither this Agreement 
nor any right, interest or cbligation hereunder may be assigned by 
anv cartv herete without the prior written consent of the ether 
eartv herete and any attempt to do so will be void, except (a for 
assigrctents and transfers by operation of Law and ;b} that 
Purchaser may assign any or all of its rights, interests and 
cbligatiens hereunder to a wholly-owned subsidiary, provided that 
any such subsidiary agrees in writing to be bound by all cf the 
terms, cenditions and previsions contained herein, but no such 
assignment referred te in clause (b) shall relieve Purchaser cf its 
cbligatiens hereunder. Subject tc the preceding sentence, this 
Aoreement is bindinc uocn,  inures tc the benefit cf and is 
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er.rorceac.e cy zr.e  parties neretc ar.d their respective successors 
ar.c assigr.s. 

12.10 Headings. The headings used ir. this Agreement have been 
inserted for conve'nience of reference only and do not define or 
limit the provisions hereof. 

12.11 Invalid Provisions. If any prevision of this Agreement 
is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under any present, 
or future Law, and if the rights or obligations of any party heretc 
under this Agreement will not be materially and adversely affected 
thereby, (a) such provision will be fully severable, (b) this 
Agreement will be construed and enforced as if such illegal, 
kinvalid or unenforceable provision had never comprised 'a part 
'hereof, (c; the remaining provisions of this Agreement will, remain 
in full force and effect and will not be affected by the illegal, 
invalid or unenforceable provision or by its severance herefrom and 
(d. in lieu of such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision, 

added automatically as a part of this Agreement a 
ind enferceaole provision as similar in terms tc such 

illecal, invalid or unenforceable provision as may be possible. 
._-——, 

12.12 Governinc Law. This Agreement shall be governed hy and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Georgia ap- 
olicable to a contract executed and performed in such State, 
without giving effect to the conflicts of laws principles thereof. 

12.13 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any 
number of counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, 
but all of which together will constitute one and the same 

12.14 Arbitration. Any dispute, controversy or claim arising 
cut of or relating tc this Agreement or any contract or agreement 
entered into pursuant hereto or the performance by the parties, of 
its or their terms or enforcement thereof, shall be submitted tc 
binding arbitration in Atlanta, Georgia, in accordance with -such 
orccedures and to be determined by such arbitrator or arcitrators 
"as shall be mutually agreed to by the parties or, in the absence of 
agreement within twenty -.20} days after written notice of the 
dispute,  controversy or claim, shall have been given by the 
aggrieved party to the other, in accordance with the rules and 
procedures of the American Arbitration Association.  The parties 
agree tc endeavor in good faith tc obtain a decision of the 
arbitrator s)  as promptly as reasonably practicable and,  if 
ccssible, within three months of any submission. 



12.15 Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of "his 
Acrreerne" t 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed and 
delivered by z'r.e duly authorized officer ^of each party as of the 
date first above v.rritten. 

Seller: 

Tel-Link, L.L.C. 

Ev: :  
Name; 

Title: 

Purchaser: 

NOW Communications, Inc. 

Name~ 
Title:' 

• 5Y21.-' .nz£ 



EXHIBIT A 

GENERAL ASSIGNMENT AND BILL OF SALE 

THIS GENERAL ASSIGNMENT AND BILL OF SALE is nade this 
cr  ,   ,  oy .ei-Lir.k,  L.L.C.,  a Georgia li-ited 
liability ccnpany ("Seller"), in favor of NOW Communications, a 
Mississippi corporation {"Purchaser"). 

WHEREAS, Purchaser and Seller have entered into a Purchase 
kAgreeiuent, dated as of January 2 6, 2000 (the "Purchase Agreement"; 
'capitalized terms net defined herein shall have the meanings 

them in z'r.e   Purchase Agreement) , pursuant to which 
'sr, convey, assign and deliver to 
greed to purchase  from Seller 

WHEREAS, Seller desires zz transfer and assign to Purchaser 
the assets described belo; pursuant to Section 1.04 of the 
Purchase Agreement and Purchaser desires to accept the sale, 
transfer, conveyance, assignment and delivery thereof; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual 
covenants contained herein and other good and valuable 
censiderarien the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
ackncwledced, Seller hereby irrevecably sells, transfers, conveys, 
assigns and delivers re Purchaser free and clear of all Liens, 
other than Permitted Liens, all of Seller's right, title and 
interest in, to and under the fcllcvvinc Assets of Seller us=o in 
cennection with the Business, ether than the Excluded Assets, as 
the same shall exist en the Iffeetive Date: (i) the Real Prcperty 
Lease, \ii) the Inventory, iiii) the Customer Ease, (iv) the 
Tangible Personal Property, (v) the Personal Property Leases, (vi) 
the Business Contracts, (vii) the Intangible Personal Property, 
sviii; the Business Licenses, (ix) the Security Deposits, (x) the 
Seld Telephone Payments, and ixi) the Business Becks and Reeerds 
•ieellectively, the "Assigned Assets") ,   TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same 

haser, its suceesscrs and assigns, forever. 

•XZ. .-. .<sri 



-J-.-*• ^c^.*-  '-. c-^n"^ • a£-_ nerecy accepts tne saie, transfer, ccr.vevance, 
assigr^..er.- ar.c delivery zz  tne Assigned Assets 

Seller represents, v;arrants/ covenants and agrees that iz: 
(a) has gccd and -arketahls title to the Assigned Assets, free and 
clear of all Liens "ether than Permitted Liens; and (b) will "warrant 
and defend the sale of the Assigned Assets against all and every 
Person cr Persons whensoever claiming against any or all of the 
same, subject tc .the .tsrms and provisions of the Purchase 
Agreement. Seller is making no representation or warranty 
whatsoever, express or implied, including but not limited tc anv 
implied representation zr warranty as to cenditien, merchantability 
or suitability as to any of .the Assets, except those 
representations and warranties contained above and in Article II of 
the Purchase Agreement. It is understood that, except ' to the 
extent otherwise expressly provided herein, Purchaser takes the 
Assets VVAS IS" and ^WKERE IS.'' 

At any time cr from time to time after the Effective Date, at 
Purchaser's request and without further consideration, Seller shall 
execute and deliver tc Purchaser such other instruments of sale, 
transfer, conveyance, assignment and confirmation, provide such 
materials and information and take such other actions as Purchaser 
may reasonably deem necessary or desirable in order more 
effectively to transfer, convey and assign to Purchaser, and to 
confirm Purchaser's title to, all of the Assigned Assets, and, zz 

possession and operating control of the Assigned Assets and to 
assist Purchaser in exercising all rights with respect thereto. 

any nurxer rf counterparts, each of which will be deemed an 
original, but all zz which together will constitute one and the 
sat'^ T_ p c — ^f "'"""•—— — 

This General Assignment and Bill of Sale shall be governed by 
and construed in accordance with the laws of the State cf Georgia 
applicable tc a contract executed and performed in such State 
without giving effect tc the conflicts of laws principles thereof, 
exceot tnat if it is necessarv in anv other iurisdio-ic~ ^o """av— 
the law cf such other jurisdiction govern this General Assignment 
and Bill of Sale in order for this General Assignment and Bill of 
Sale tc be effective in any respect, then the laws cf such other 
jurisdiction shall govern this General Assignment and Bill of Sale 
tc such extent. 

..re «?T_-'. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, zhe undersigr.ed have caused their dulv 
aurhcrized cfficers tc execute this General Assignment and Bill of 
Sale on ~::e day and year first above written. 

Tel-Link, L.L.C. 

Bv: 
Narrie: 
Title: 

Accepted: 

NOW Communications,   Inc. 

By.^     ^ p _j . 

Name: 

:,'»5Y21S;.A7r 



EXHIBIT 3 

ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT 

THIS ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT is entered into this   day cf 
ar.d between NOW Communications,  Inc.,  a 

Mississippi ccrpcraiicr. ;"Purchaser"), and Tel-Link, l.L.C, 
Georgia limired liaciliry company ("Seller"). 

WHEREAS, Purchaser and Seller have entered inzo a Purchase 
^Agreement, dared as cf January 2 6, 2000 (the "Purchase Agreement-": 
capitalized -errr.s not defined herein shall have the meanings 
ascribed zo the- in the Purchase Agreement) , pursuant zo which 
Seller has agreed tc sell, transfer, convey, assign and deliver to 
Purchaser and Purchaser has agreed to purchase frcr. Seller 
substantially all cf the assets used by Seller in ccnnecticn with 
the conduct cf its business of purchasing and reselling home 
telephone and ether teleccr^iunications services, and Purchaser has 
agreed, in partial consideration therefor, to assur.e_certain 
cbligaticns in ccnnecticn therewith by executing this Assumption 
Agreement; 

WHEREAS, pursuant tc Section 1.04 cf the Purchase Agreement, 
Purchaser is required tc execute and deliver- tc Seller this 
Agreement whereby Purchaser assumes such obligations; 

NOW, THEREFORE, fcr and in consideration of the mutual 
covenants ccntained herein and other good and valuable 
censideratien the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
cckncwledred. Purchaser hereby "undertakes and agrees from and after 
the Effective late, subject to the limitations contained herein, tc 
assume and tc pay, perfcrm and discharge when due the Assumed 
Liabilities. 

Nothing ccntained herein shall require Purchaser tc cav or 
discharge any debts cr cbligaticns expressly assumed hereby sc long 
as Purchaser shall in good faith contest or cause tc be contested 
the amount or validity thereof. 

Other than as specifically stated above or in the Purchase 
Agreement, Purchaser assumes nc debt, liability or cbligaticn of 
Seller, including without limitation the Retained Liabilities, by 
this Assumption Agreement, and it is expressly understood and 
agreed that all debts, liabilities and obligations net assumed 



r.ereby by Purchaser shall rer.ain the scle obligation of Seller, its 
successors and assigns. 

No rerson cnher than Seller, ins successors and assigns shall 
have any rights under this Assumption Agressient or the provisions 
contained herein. 

Tnis Assumption Agreement nay be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which will be deeded an original, but all of 
which rogerher will constitute one and the same instrument. 

This Assumption Agreement shall be governed by and construed 
in accordance with the laws of the State of Georgia applicable to 
a contract executed and performed in such State without giving 
effect to the conflicts of laws principles thereof, except 'that if 
it is necessary in any ether jurisdiction to have the law of such 
ether jurisdiction govern this Assumption Agreement in order for 
this Assumption Agreement to be effective in any respect, then the 
laws of such other jurisdiction shall govern this Assumption 
Agreement to such extent. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused their duly 
authorized officers to execute this Assumption Agreement on the day 
and year first above -written. 

VOW r ti  Communications, _nc. 

3V: 
Name: 

2V: 

^ame: 



EXHIBIT r 

,_    Tel-Link, L.L.C. 

Manaaer's Certificate 

1/         / Har.acer of Tel-Link, L.L.C,  a Gporrr^ i-im-i-^H 

liability ccmpanv ("Seller"i r pursuant to Section 4.0.1 nf rh^ 

^^Purchase Agreement dated as of January 26, 2000 (the "Purchase 

^^Agreement") between NClv Ccrsunications, a Mississippi ccrccraticn, 

anc Seller, DO .-^kiBY CERTIFY on behalf of Seller as fellows: 

i.  A—ached here-c as -xhibit A is a "rue, ccr.rlere and 

correct copy of zhe  Articles of Organization cf Seller and all 

amencmen-s there": (as so =-ended, the "Articles of Orcranization" i . 

and nc amer.dir^r.r zz    z'r.e    Articles of Graar.ization has beer. 

authorized cr become effective since the date of the lasr cf such 

^^ amendmencs, no amen-dmen- or oiher document relating to or af^ectir.c 

the Articles of Crganizaricn has been filed ir che office of the 

Secretary of Stare of rhe 5-are cf Georgia since such dare and no 

action has been raken bv Sel'er, its members, manaaers cr officers  «• 

m conte:;.oi£ricr. cr me filinc of anv such amendnenr cr other 

documenr cr m cenremo"ar-en c^ rhe liauidaLion or dissclucion of 

Seller. 

2.   Atcached herero as "xhibit B ^s a r^-e, ccmnlpre and 

correct copy of zhe  Operating Acreement of Seller as in ful1 force 

and effect or. the Effective Date, 

1                    ....... c=~..|r.v21c. :x:- 



3. kzzached here~c as Exhibi- r is a true, complete ar.d 

ccrrec- copy of resoiuticns adopted by the manager of Seller with 

respect to the Purchase .-.gree-tent and the Operative Agreements to 

which it is a party and the transactions contemplated thereby, 

which resolutions were duly and validly adopted by the manager en 

 /  .  All such resolutions are in full force and 

effect on the Effective Date in the'form in which adopted and no 

other resolutions have been adopted by the manager of Seller or any 

corr.-aittee thereof relating to the Purchase Agreement and the 

Operative Agreements to which it is a party and the transactions 

contemplated thereby. 

4.   Each of the fcllowinr named individuals is a duly elected 

or appointed, qualified and acting officer of Seller who holds, and 

at all times since October  , 1599, has held, the offices set 

opposite suoh individual's name, and the signature written opposite 

the name and title of such officer is such officer's cenuine 

[Name] 

[Name] 

[Name] 

[Title] 

[Title] 

[Title] 

[Title] 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller has caused this Certifica-: 

executed cr. i-s behalf cy "he undersigned on and as of zr.e _ 

of .     . 

Tel-Link, L.L.C. 

By: 
Naiae: 
Title; 

CERTIFY en behalf cf Seller the 

appointee, qua_i: 

of Seller, DC 

is the dulv el*. 

and ~he signature se~ forth above is the cenuine sianature cf s". 

)r ncer 

Name* 
Tit3/t 



EXHIBIT n 

NOW Corranunications, Inc. 

fAssistand Secretary's Certificate 

-' Secretary   of   NCW 

CcnmunicationS/ Inc., a Mississippi corporation ("Purchaser"'; r 

pursuant tc SeCvion 5.02 of rhe Purchase Agreement dated as cf 

January 26, 2000 (the "Purchase Agreements, between Purchaser and 

-S--Lin.<, l.L.C, a Georgia limited liability company, DO HEREBY 

-EP.TIF1' en reha_f cf Purchaser as fcllcv.'s: 

1.  .-.ctached heretc as Exhibit A is a true, ccmplete and 

correct  cccy cf the  ;?.esraced]  [Certificate]  [Articles-  cf 

anended, the "fCertificate• (Articlesl cf Incorporatior/M . and nc 

amendment tc the [Certificate] [Articiesj cf Incorporaticn has been 

autnenzed cr ceccme effective since the date of the last cf such 

amendments, no amendment cr other document relating to or affecting 

tne [Certiiicate] [Articles] of Inccrporaticn has been filed in the 

office zz  the Secretary cf State cf the State of Mississippi since 

[stockholders] [shareholders], directors or officers in 

ccntemplaticn of the filing of any such amendment or ether document 

cr m contemplation of the iiouidaticn or dissolution of Purchaser. 

rrrr./*SY21?: .Xr; 



Ci  2. .V:~ached r.sretc as Exhibit ~ is a true, ccrr.piete 

correct ccpy cf the By-laws cf Purchaser as in full fcrce ar.h 

errect or. -he Effective Late and at all tiraes since [dare of laso 

amendmenti . 

3. .-."ached hereto as Exhibit C is a true, ccrriplete and 

correct ccpy of resclutions adopted by the Board of Eirectors of 

Purchaser with respect to zhe Purchase Agreement and the Operative 

Agreements to which Lz is a party and the transactions contemplated 

thereby, which rescluiions were duly and validly adcp-ed at a 

meeting of the Board cf Directors of Purchaser on 

c t which a quorur. was present and acting throughout. All such 

resolutions are in full fcrce and effect on the Effective 2aze in 

the form m which adcpted and no other resolutions have been 

accpted by the Bcerc :f lirectcrs of Purchaser cr any ccrr.ittee 

thereof relating tc the Purchase Agreement and the Cperative 

Agreements tc which it is a party and the transactions ccnterr.plated 

thereby. 

4. Each of the folicwing named individuals is a duly elected 

or appointed., qualified and acting officer of Purchaser who holds, 

anc at all times since [date of executicn of Purchase Agreement] 

has neid, che office set opposite such individual's name, and the 

signature written opposite the name and title of such officer is 

sucn officer's cenuine sicnature: 



N'ar.e] [Tirie] 

Nar.e] [ZLzle] 

Ma-s] [Title] 

Name] [Title] 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Purchaser has caused this Certificate 1 

:e executed cr. its behalf by the undersigned on and as cf ti 

  day of  , 

NOW Ccromunications/ Inc. 

3y: 

-' • cf Purchaser, DO HZPEBT 

•P-TTFY on behalf of Purchaser chat is the dulv electee 

: appointed, qualified and acting [Assistant] Secretary cf 

irenaser, ana the signature set forch above is the aenuine 

.gnature cf such officer. 

.•••;ail\v, 

Titl^ 



Exhibit  F 

ILLUSTRATIVE   EXAMPT.F. 

m 



EXHIBIT B 



Sert By': New Communications, Inc.;     601 969 6656;     Jan-19-00 4:4eFM;      Page 1 

NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,1999 



$er.t By:  Nov.'" Communica* ions,    lie; 6C'   969 6656;                Jan-19-00    4:4QPM; 

NOW Communications, Inc. 
Balance Sheet 

December 3L 1999 

ASSETS 

=age 2 

Current Assets •• 

PcttyCash                                   —   S 250.00 
Cash on Hand 300.00 
TrustmaHc - General Account 1.191.814.95 
Tnutmok - Commlsiion Account 70.00 
Trustmsric - Refund Account 75.20 
TruKUnok • Payroll Account 1.000.00 
AmSouth • Agent Account 97.29 
BancorpSouth 9.98 
BenkitBroedmoor 100.00 
BankofAngullla 45.79 
BtnkPhtf 43.94 

^^ptizeos State Btnk 3.974.89 
I^Kommunity B«nk 16,864.97 
^^^irst Nftf 1 Bank - CkrfcsdaJe 4.56 

First Kaf 1 Bank - Picayune 12J0 
Fust Tenocssee Bank 215.48 
HibemlaNationAl Bank 90.25 
McrctanU & Planters Bank 639.00 
Trostmark NSwnal Bant 69.96 
Union Planters Bank 1,686.31 
A/R-Td-Link.Inc. 11,317.88 
A/R - First Choice America 285,267.31 
Invemofy - Pagers 5,190.07 
InN-entoty • Accessories 1.92125 
Inventory • Cellular Phones 5,000.00 
Inventocy - Phone Cards 41,913.60 
Prepaid Expenses 544.153.22 
Prepaid Intunuice 18.098.00 
Employee Advances 3.437,20 

Total Currcot Assets 

^|• Property end Equipment 

2,133,663.30 

Furniture and Fixtures 206,901.96 
Equipment 39.225.75 
Computer Eq. and Software 927,666.31 
Copier and Pax Machines 1,386.64 
Swhch 133,051.00 
Telephone System 672.329.71 
Automobiles 34,151,28 • 
Other DcprcdaWc Piupcrty 12,89837 . 
Trertemfirks 995.00 
Leasehold Improvements 81,012.40 
Location Slgnage 10,462.79 
Aocumulaud Deprecisuon <64,746.98> 

Total Property and Equipment 2,055334.23 

Other Assets 
Deposits 74355.00 
OrganizaioQ Costs 871,874.74 
Organ. Cost* - AL 26.284.93 
Organ. Costs - AR 12,112.71 
Organ. Costs - AZ 604.44 
Organ. Costs - CA 3.17320 
Organ. Costs - CO 17223.42 
Organ. Cons - DC 11.056.71 - 

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only 
\   '           '   ?' 



S,ePt By:  New Communications,    Inc.; 631  969 6656; Jsn-19-00   4:5CFf. 1;               Page 3/6 

NOW Coramunicadons, Inc. 
Balance Sheet 

December 31,1999 

OrgEn. Cos* - DE M9.25 

Organ. Costs. - CT 275.00 ' 

Organ. Costs - FL 15.031.11 

Organ. Costs - GA                               ,_^ 16.S04.54 

Oignn. Costs - IA 100.00 

Organ. Cosu-ID 100.00 

Orgsn. Costs - IL 1.257.22 

Organ. Costs - IN 18.009.96 

Orgnn.Coits-KS 2,122.65 

Organ. Costs - KY 10,1S0.40 

Organ. Costa - LA 12,479.00 

Organ. Cwts - MD 5,530XK) 
Organ. Cos^ - ME 526.55 

Orgaa. Costs - MI 23,873J2 
^^rgMV Costs - MA 640.10 
i^^gm. Costs - MM 200.00 • 

^Rgan. Costs - MO U.092.71 
Organ. Costs-MS 15,206.59 * 
Organ. Costs-MT 120.00 
Orgat. Costs-KC 2,907.80 

Organ. Costs-NH 255.05 
Organ. Costs - NJ 177.00 
Organ. Costs - NE 145.00 
Organ. Costs - KM 243.40 
Organ. Costs - ND 315.65 
Organ. Costs • NV 767.00 
Organ. Costs • OH 51.270.26 
Organ. Costs - OK 10.09538 
Orean. Costs • OR 490.10 
Oigm. Cons - PA 1,835.50 
Organ. Costs - Rl 685.05 
Organ. Costs - SC 10393.40 
Organ. Costs - TN 6,628.33 
Orgsn. Costs - TX 4.044.14 

^^^Organ. Costs - UT 232.00 
(^Bogan. Costs - VT 100.00 
^^^Orgxn. Costs - VA 6.718.87 

Organ. Costs - WA 837.60 
Organ. Costs - WV 1,220.58 
Organ. Costa - WI 654.00 
Organ. Costs - WY 460.10 
Organ. Costs - Universal 210,424.53 
Accum Amordz • Organiz Costs <207,45937> 4 

Deferred Lcgil Costa 67,419.06 
Dcfaicd Loan Costs 677371.97 

Total Orfici Assets t.999,320.15 
-TS^ OrMs.. 1 *£:  HOS-ii*-*- 
Total Assets S 6,188317.68 

UABILITIES AND CAPITAL 

Cuncut Liabilities • 

Acx»unls Payable S         1.125.676.34 
Accmed Expenses 59,564.10 
Sales TM Payable 14.729.S2 
Excise Tax Payable 2,468.00 
Judicial P/R Deductions 184.00 

Unftu<Ihfid - For Management Putpoees Only 



'Sent By*.  Now Communications,    I"c.; 5Ci   969 6656; J?.n-19-00    4:5'.PM; Page 4/6 

Federtl W/ll Taxes Payable 
FICA is. Medicare Taxes Payable 
FUTA Tax Payable 
MS W/H Taxes Payable 
LA. W/H Taxes Payable 
OAW/H Taxes Payable 
CO W/H Taxes Payable 
8UTA Tax PaynWe 
N/P - Trustmark - Open 

Total Current Uahllhles 

Long-Tcnn Liabilities 
M&PBank 

N/P - Excolefon 
Merchants • Switch 
Pirn Bank 

I/P-MCO Finance Corp. 

Total Long-Tcrm Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Capital 
Common Stock 
Retained Evninga 
Treasury Stock 
Netlncame 

Total CaphaJ 

Total Liabilities &. Capital 

KOW Communications, Inc. 
Balaj»cc Sbcct 

Dcoembcr3l,1999 

9.188.12 
12,269.88 

90.58 
5.439.00 

185.00 
i.123.69 

826.00 
720.18 

12^00.00 

1,244.964.41 

l4.1l3.81-\ 
200,000.001 5^1 
65.913.04/ 

261331.06^ 
3,000.000.00 

lift 

1.000,000.00 

<78W60.22> 
<35.000.00> 

1^25355.58 

3,541.357.91 

4.786^22,32 

1.401,995.36 

6.188,317.68 

Unaudited - For Management Piuposea Only 



Sent By:  New •Communications,    Inc.; 601  969 6556; Jen-19-00    4:51PM; Page 5/6 

P*e*:l 
NOW Conmunicaiions, Inc. 

Income Statancrvt 
For the Tv«jlve Months Ending December 3 K 1999 

Reveaixs 
Telephore Scrvke 
Loc«l Telephone Service 
Long Distance 
Refunds 
Cdlulftr Service 
Pmger Service 
Accessories 
Other Income 
Sties T«x Compensation 

Total Revenue* 

m st of Sales 
"Cott of Telephone Servioc 
Co«t of Loc«l Servkx 
Con of Long Dlsianct 
Cost of Celhilar Service 
Cost of Pager Service 
Cost of SaJes- Accessories 

Tcul Cost of Sales 

doss Profit 

Expensed 
Advefttsing - TV' 
Advertemg - Print 
Advertising - Out<Joor 
Advertising • Radio 
Advertking • Signs 
Advertising - Promo 

, Advertising • Prod. Costs 
AmortizKJon Expense 
Awo Expenses 
BankChtrges 
C«h Over md Short 
Casual & Temporary Labor 
Charitable Contributions 
Commissions and FMS 
Cost of Billing 
Depreciatico Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Emp<oycc Benefits 
E<}. L«se • Copiers 
£q. Lease - Fax Machines 
Eq. Lease - Pager Eq. 
Eq. Lease - Postage F.q. 
Eq. Lease - Other 
forms 
Ins. - Medical & Dental 
Ins.- Property 
Ins, - Woriwrt" Comp 
Interest Expense 
Janitorial Expense 
Legal and Professiooal 
Licenses Expense 
MaintcntDec Expense 

Current Month ,    Year to Date 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1.283,678.54 99.10 13.705,142.48 99.46 

15393.22 1.19 117.896.99 0.86 

tAWSfr <0J3> <50.98l.20> <0J7> 

0.00 0.00 945.00 0.01 
5O3.«0 0.04 6,997.18 0J05 

0.00 0.00 15.00 OJOO 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

i&s&w 100.00 13.780,015.45 100.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
696.233.74 53.75 7,925.400.92 57^1 

7,696.61 0.59 58.435.54 0.42 
0.00 0.00 985.94 0.01 

438.40 0.03 8,831.51 0.06 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

704,368.75 54.38 7.993.653.91 58.01 

590,981.23 45.62 

0.56 

5:786,361.54 41.99 

7^15.00 243,58137 1.77 
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.01 
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

3,990.00 0J1 5,585.00 0.04 
834.60 0.06 9,424.18 0.07 

0,00 0.00 5.867.61 0.04 
3,500.00 0.27 54.275.56 039 

KU32.17 0.79 122,786.04 0.89 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

380.61 0.03 5,254.52 0.04 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

14,751-75 1.14 68,195.63 0.49 
200.00 0.02 2,825.00 0.02 

61,796.10 4.77 678.562.20 4.92 
0.00 0.00 33,470.00 0.24 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2^53.92 0.18 23556.71 0.17 
2.188.82 0.17 7.682.16 0.06 

609.90 0.05 12^73.04 0.09 
486.74 0.04 5,476.81 0.04 

0.00 0.00 1316,24 0.0! 
0.00 0.00 15,697.65 0.11 

1.64194 0.13 17.034.12 0.12 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8.802.54 0.68 118.945.59 0.86 
0.00 0.00 77.697.58 0.56 
0.00 O.OO 3.829.15 0.03 

23.504.72 1.81 189.874.96 1.38 
575.00 0.04 6399.00 0.05 

31.896.37 2.46 140538.00 1.02 
144.55 0.01 2.999.94 0.02 

4.169.95 0.32 22.326.87 0.16 
For Management Purposes Only 

--.-• 



Sent By:  New .Conmunications, Inc.;              631  969 66! :6; Je.n-19-00    4: 52PM;               Page 6/6 

NOW Coramuaications, Inc. 
Income Statement 

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31,1995 

Current Month Year to Date 
Miacellsneoufi Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Moving & Storage Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Office Expense 5.943.46 0.46 29,747.90 0.22 

Ptyrol! Tax Expense 14.403.67 1.11 139,712.55 1.01 
Postage & Shipping 11,797.46 0.91 89,984.59 0.65 

Printing 5,447.83 0.42 56,624.13 0.41 
Rent - Cofporatc Office 7.500.00 0.58 90,000.00 0.65 
Rent - FicJd Offices 1,393.67 0.11 19.900.85 0.14 
Rent - Switch Space 0.00 0.00 1.808.00 0.01 
Repair* 50059 0.04 2,398.18 0.02 
Salaries • Executive 22^50.00 1.72 152,250.00 1.10 
Salsrten • Legal 9,500.00 0.73 59.500.00 0.43 
Salaries •Accounting 13,795.40 1.06 206.448.65 1.50 

^^jaries - Data Entry 25.365.82 1.96 287,01339 2.08 
flBuries - Admlnlnredve 18,540.08 1.43 166,53820 121 
^^ataries - Human Resources 7,750.00 0.60 47.060.06 034 

Salaries-Mgt-BusDcv 14.83334 1,15 87.026.83 0.63 
Salaries - Regional Managers 12.08332 0.93 107.641.56 0.78 
Salaries - Field Sales Offices 6.817.38 0.53 54,856.42 0.40 
Sftlaries - Mgt - Cust Service 8,416.66 0.65 68,874.95 0.50 
Salaries - Bi-Lingiwl 5,227.49 0.40 64,246.66 0.47 
Salariei - Agent Support 0.00 O.OO 50.504.70 0.37 
Salaries - Customer Service 27.842.40 2.15 276,704.73 2.01 

Salaries - Overtime 1.123.21 0.09 26,649.89 0.19 
Security Exp owe 133.96 0.01 2,639.62 0.02 
Supplies Expense 0.00 0.00 1.600.29 0.01 
Taxes - Other 0.00 0.00 3,602,97 0.03 
Telcphooc Ex - Office 6.646.31 0.51 60,515.45 0.44 
Telephone Ex-Sales 25,435.83 1.96 307.473.32 2.23 
Telephone Ex - Field Offices 1,661.65 0.13 10.745.92 0.08 
Telephone Ex - Cdlultr 1,896.04 0.15 13,900,43 0.10 
Tdephooe Ex - Switch 526.80 0.04 2,08023 0.02 
Telephone Ex - Data 2,21527 0.17 14.666.38 0.11 

^Kf ravel £ Bus. Meals 
^^^ravel Expense - Agecu 

1^78.72 0.15 10.00333 0.07 
10,700.96 0.83 66.15329 0.48 

Travel Expense - Other I2J52.46 0.95 99.39338 0.72 
Utilities Expense 242.30 0.02 3365.18 0.02 
Wages Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Purehwe Disc- Expense lictna 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 

Total Expenses 

0J00 

463,399.46 

0.00 

35.77 

0.00 0.00 

33.10 
« 

4.561,005.96 

Net Income S         127,581,77 9.85     $ 1.225.355.58 8.89 

For Management Purposes Only - 

• 
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NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
(A MISSISSIPPI CORPORATION) 

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND DECEMBER 31,1997 

AUDITORS' REPORT THEREON 



PHILIP M. STEVENS and ASSOCIATES, PA. 
Cenified Puollc Accounzanzs 

3CTN1NG SflLDING-oOQ CENTRAL AVENUE 

» -. ?w>st Otice 3oi 133 

L-iurtL M*i»ii*«iDri o9441 

T.!«kon.(b01^2So6^ "" Fax (601) 4250697 

NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 

« 

e have audited the accompanying balance sheets of NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
rA Mississippi Ccrporation) as cf December 31,1998 and 1997 and the related statements 
of income, retained earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial 
statements are ihe responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion en these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted cur audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financiai statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. An audit also included assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates mace cy management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, the financiai statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects' the f.nancial positicn of NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. as cf December 31, 
1998 and 1997. and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then 
ended in confermity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

,/ .   A 

lip m Stevens ancrAssociates, PA 
Laurel, Mississippi 
February 8, 1SS9 



NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31.1998 and 1997 

ASSETS 

Cash in 3ank 
Accounts Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses 
Inventory 

Total Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets 
Equipment 
Trademarks and Deferred Organization Costs 
Less Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

Tctal Non - Current Assets 

Cther Assets - Security Deposits 

Total Assets 

UABIUTiES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Current Person of Long-Term Debt 
Taxes and Other Payables 

Total Current Liabilities 

Non - Current Liabilities 
Notes Payable 
Less Current Portion 

Total Non - Current Liabilities 

Tctal Liabilities 

Stcckholcers: Equity 
Common StocK. 1.000.000 shares Authorized. 
1.000.000 shares Issued and Outstanding 
Additional Paid in Capital 
Retained Earnings (Deficit) 

Tctal Stockholders' Equity 

Total Liabilities and stockholder's Equity 

1998 1997 

S    137.651 
-0- 

472.771 
12.314 

S      90.057 
70.106 

-0- 
8.906 

622.736 169.069 

963.883 
1.187,119 

f     149.420) 

259.241 
664.772 

(       46.5811 

2.001.582 877.432 

55.855 41.355 

$2,530,173 S1 087.856 

S1.S99.355 S   295.337 
253.369 146,141 
121.926 42.507 

2.280.650 483.985 

447.252 216.360 
I      259.369) (      146.141) 

187.883 70.219 

2.463.533 554.204 

1.000.000 10.000 
-0- 551.382 

(      788.360) (       27.730) 

211.640 533.652 

S 2 580.173 $1,087,855 

See Accompanying Notes and Accountants' Report  : 



NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1997 

REVENUES — 

COST OF REVENUES 

GROSS PROFIT 

SELLING. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
Commissions 
Auto Expense 
Bank Charges 
Salaries & Benefits 
Coupon Books 
Taxes 
Advertising & Printing 
Dues & Subscriptions 
Rent & Leasing 
Legal & Professional Fees 
Maintenance 
Utilities 
Telephone 
insurance 
Office Supplies & Expenses 
Postage 
Travel 
Consultants & Temporary Laocr 
Depreciation and Amortizaticn 

Total Operating Expenses 

Net Income (Loss) From Operations 

Interest Expense 

Net Income (Loss) 

Retained Earnings (Deficit). Jan. 1 

Retained Earnings (Defidt). Dec. 31 

1998 1997 
S 7,422.809 SI .442.823 

5252,915 824.889 

2.169.894 617.934 

338.244 55.130    V 

21.150 -0- 
11.534 2.367 

1.277.493 252.999 ' 
55,121 -0-. * 

127.263 34.222 
332.598 96,175 

2.322 -0- 
114,657 42.623 

8.910 -0- 
20.513 4.583 

3.934 4,33^ 
232,521 28.583 

85.214 13.250 
35.890 9,659 
40.508 5.527 
45.430 23.833 
29,215 5.095 

102.839 35.134 

2.885.456 624,525 

(     715,562) (         5.591) 

45.068 10.573 

(    760,630) (       17.164) 

(       27,730) f       10,555) 

(S   788,360) fS     27 730) 

See Accompanying Notes and Accountants' Report 



NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
DECEMBER 31,1998 AND 1997 

1998 1997 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
Net Income(Loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net income 

To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Increase in Prepaid Expenses 
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable 
Decrease (Increase) in Security Deposits 
Decrease (Increase) in Inventory 
increase in Taxes and Other Payables 
Increase in Accounts Payable 

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 
Issuance of Capital Stock 
Purcnase of Fixed and Deferred Assets 

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Proceeds From Borrowing 
Principal Payments 

Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities 

Increase In Cash 

Cash-January 1 

Cash-December 31 

(S   760.630) 

102.839 
472.771) 

70.106 
14.500) 

3,408) 
79.419 

1.604.018 

(S     17.164) 

35,134 
-0- 

59.856) 
3,925 

21.606 
39.216 

295.337 

505.073 308.198 

438.518 356.382 
(   1226.989) f       3'4.808) 

(      788,371) (      ^8.425) 

476.575 231.528 
(      245.783) (       -5.268) 

230.892 215.360 

47,594 75,132 

90.057 -: 3.925 

S    137,551 $    90,057 

See Accompanying Notes and Accountants' Report 



NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,1998  

I 
I 
I 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. IS A COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER PROVIDING LOCAL 
TELEPHONE SERVICE ON A RESOLD BASIS IN 5 STATES. NOW IS CERTIFICATED IN 19 STATES TO 
PROVIDE SERVICES. WITH APPLICATIONS PENDING IN FOUR ADDITIONAL STATES. 

THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED ON THE ACCRUAL BASIS OF 
ACCOUNTING. INVENTORIES ARE STATED AT COST. PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT IS 
STATED A- COST AND DEPRECIATION IS COMPUTED USING THE STRAIGHT LINE METHOD. 
DEFERRED ASSETS ARE AMORTIZED OVER 40 YEARS USING A STRAIGHT LINE BASIS. 

NOTE 2 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

A SUMMARY OF LONG-TERM DEBT FOLLOWS: 

-RUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK. 9.5% 
SECURED BY PERSONAL GUARANTY, 
10% OF PRINCIPAL DUE QUARTERLY 22.500 

AMSOUTH BANK. PRIME - 1.5%, 
SECURED 3Y PERSONAL GUARANTY. 
DUEJUNE29. 199S 50.000 

CITIZENS NATIONAL BANK. 12.0% 
SECURED SY PERSONAL GUARANTY. 
DUE APRIL 27.19SS 30,000 

BANCORPSOUTH. 10% 
PAYABLE MONTHLY S 15C7.35 
SECURED EY COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 1,690 

BANCORPSOUTH. 3.75% 
SECURED BY PERSONAL GUARANTY 
DUE MAY 25.1999 14,440 

MERCHANTS BANK. 10.25% 
PAYABLE MONTHLY S 418.00 
SECURED 5Y COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 5.000 

MERCHANTS BANK, PRIME + 2% 
LINE OF CREDIT 
SECURED 5Y PERSONAL GUARANTY 200.000 

MISSISSIPF: BUSINESS FINANCE CORP. AND 
MERCHANTS BANK. 10.5%. 
PAYABLE MONTHLY S 1588.00. 
SECURED BY COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 77.002 

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK. 9.5% 
PAYABLE MONTHLY S 1926.00 
SECURED BY EQUIPMENT. FURNITURE 
AND INTANGIBLES 46.620 

TOTAL 447.252 

LESS CURRENT PORTION (     259.369) 

TOTAL S    187.883 



NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,1998 

NOTE 2 - LONG-TERM DEBT CONTINUED 

FUTURE MATURITIES OF LONG-TERM DE3T 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

259,369 
134,597 

19,928- 
15,808 
17.550 

S  447.252 

NOTE 3 - MATTERS BEFORE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONS 

NOW COMMUNICATIONS. INC. FILED A REQUEST FOR A RATE INCREASE FROM THE MISSISSIPPI 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ON OCTOBER 21, 1998 TO INCREASE THE RATE CHARGED 

I CUSTOMERS FROM S 35.40 TO S 49.00. A HEARING WAS HELD DECEMBER 21.1998 AND AN ORDER 
ISSUED JANUARY 12,1999 REMOVING ANY MAXIMUM STATE-WIDE RATE FOR RESIDENTIAL LOCAL 
EXCHANGE SERVICE. NOW COMMUNICATIONS. INC. BEGAN UTILIZING THE NEW RATES EFFECTIVE 
FEBRUARY 1,1999. 

HAD THERE BEEN A REMOVAL OF THE RATE CAP FOR THE YEAR 1998, NET REVENUES WOULD 
HAVE INCREASED S 1.827.75-1 AS REFLECTED IN THE SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PRODUCED 
BELOW. MANAGEMENT ANTICIPATES AN INCREASE IN CUSTOMER COUNT DUE TO GROWTH IN ITS 
OVERALL COVERAGE AND EXPANSION INTO NEW AREAS. 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION IN ADDITIONAL STATES IS PROGRESSING WITH FOUR 
APPUCATiONS NOW PENDING. THE COMPANY IS NOW APPROVED IN 19 STATES AND IS OPERATING 
IN 5 OF THOSE STATES. 

NOTE 4 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

THE COMPANY WAS SUCCESSFUL IN OBTAINING A SUBSTANTIAL INVESTOR. ISSUING WARRANTS 
REPRESENTING 20% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES OF THE COMPANY, AND CLOSING A S 1,500,000 
LONG-TERM LOAN PACKAGE ON JANUARY 15. 1999 

NOTE 5 - LITIGATION 

ON NOVEMBER 17.1998 THE COMPANY FILED SUIT IN UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA. WESTERN DIVISION, AGAINST BELL SOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INC. CITING UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICES. IN JANUARY 1999, THE 
COMPANY AMENDED THE LAWSUIT TO INCLUDE ANTI-TRUST PROVISIONS AND IN FEBRUARY 1999 
THE COMPANY AMENDED THE LAWSUIT TO A CLASS ACTION SUIT. 

BECAUSE OF THE ADVERSE EFFECT ON THE COMPANY CAUSED BY THE ACTIONS OF BELLSOUTH 
AND NOWS DISPUTE OVER BELLSOUTH'S BILLING. CERTAIN PAYMENTS TO BELLSOUTH WERE 
WITHHELD BY NOW. NOW REQUESTED. AND WAS SUCCESSFUL IN OBTAINING, A RESTRAINING 
ORDER FROM THE COURT WHICH ORDERED BELLSOUTH NOT TO DISCONNECT NOWS 
CUSTOMERS AND TO CONTINUE PROCESSING NEW ORDERS. NOW PAID BELLSOUTH S 100,000 ON 
ACCOUNT AND POSTED A S 1.600.000 BOND IN COMPLIANCE WITH NOWS REQUESTED 
RESTRAINING ORDER. MANAGEMENT AND COUNSEL BELIEVE THE CASE IS MERITORIOUS AND 
PREDICT A FAVORABLE OUTCOME FOR NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
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NOW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
PROFORMA INCOME STATEMENT 

HAD THE COMPANY BEEN OPERATING UNDER MISSISSIPPI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ORDER 
98-UN-0723 FOR 1S98. THE RESULTS OF OPERATIONS WOULD HAVE BEEN AS FOLLOWS: 

REVENUE S 9.250.563 

CCST OF REVENUE 5.252.915 

GROSS PRw.=iT 3.997.648 

OPERATING EXPENSES 2.885.456 

NET INCOME BEFORE TAXES S1.:l12.192 

See Accountants' Notes and Accountants' Report 
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EXHIBIT C 

• 



# 

(Form Letter) 

Now Communications, Inc. Tel-Link, L.L.C. 

(Customer Name) 
(Address) 

Dear Customer: 

On, Now Communications, Inc. ("NOW") and Tel-Link, L.L.C. 
("Tel-Link") entered into an agreement whereby, subject to the regulatory approval, the 
telecommunications assets of Tel-Link will be acquired by NOW, and NOW will become your 
telecommunication service provider. 

This change in ownership will not affect or in any way disrupt your current service. No 
charges or fees will be imposed and no rate increase will occur as a result of this transaction. The 
toll free Customer Service number will remain the same and if you have any questions, please call 
one of our Customer Service Representatives at 

You have a choice of carriers. If you do not wish to remain a customer, you may change 
carriers and such change will be at the present carrier's expense. 

We at Now Communications, Inc. are pleased to welcome you to our team and would like 
to express our appreciation for allowing us the opportunity of being your telecommunication service 
provider. We are confident that you will be pleased with the high quality of our service. 


